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AUSTRALIAN BUSHMEN'S CAMPDRAFT AND RODEOD ASSOCIATION LTD
ABN 82 002 967 142

ANNUAL=GENERAL MEETING

2 pm December 1st 2021

Ken Chillingworth Room Tamworth West League Club
Phillip Street West Tamworth NSW 2340

2 pm commencement

AGM AGENDA

DECLARATIONS OF ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
APOLOGIES
DECLARATION OF PROXIES

MINUTES:
Wednesday 2" December 2020

ANNUAL REPORTS

5.1 Presidents Report

5.2 Treasurer’s Report

5.3 Financial Statements- auditor report

5.4  Zone Councillor Reports

5.5  Campdraft MRC Report - Mr Glen Peterson
5.6 Rodeo MRC Report — Mr Heath Nichols

ELECTION OF PRESIDENT

In accordance with Clauses 68 & 69 of the Constitution, Mr Matthew Weber has been Elected
unopposed.

DECLARATION OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with Clause 67c, d & e of the Constitution, directors have been appointed by the ABCRA
Council and are duly elected until the listed dates below.

() As to the two (2) persons with the first and second highest number of votes: three (3) years
2024;

ALLOCATION OF COMMITTEE DATES
8.1 Dates for approval at the 2021 AGM from 15 January 2022 to 315 December 2022.

Committees are reminded of Rule G.2 in the rulebook in part says: ‘Committees who have not
paid their affiliation by the due date of May 1 will not be granted a date at the AGM'.

Dates for all Shows submitted by Zone and Committee Secretaries will be distributed prior to
the meeting.



y AUSTRALIAN BUSHMEN'S CAMPDRAFT AND RODEOD ASSOCIATION LTD
ABN 82 002 367 142

ANNUAL=GENERAL MEETING

2 pm December 1st 2021

Ken Chillingworth Room Tamwaorth West League Club
Phillip Street West Tamworth NSW 2340

9. ALLOCATION OF CHAMPIONSHIPS

121 12.2 12.3 12.4 125
ABCRA NSW NSW ABCRA NSW
POINT Hamoionshi hamoionshio | CM2MPionship Championship Championship
e Championship Championship Campdraft Cam.p.draft e Fedes
Rodeo Rodeo conditions apply
2021 Stroud NSW Quirindi NSW Copmanhurst NSW | Stroud NSW
2022 Scone Southern Zone
2023

10. LIFE MEMBER & HONOUR ROLL INDUCTION



THE AUSTRALIAN BUSHMENS CAMPDRAFT & RODEO ASSOCIATION
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Frog & Toad Function Centre
238 Goonoo Goonoo Road Tamworth NSW 2340

2ND December 2020

MINUTES

Meeting Opened: 1.32 pm

PRESENT: Amanda Nicholson, Amanda Spinks (CW Zone Director), Barry Lee (MNC Director), Ben Tapp, Biana Hertel
(Rodeo MRC), Bill Kelly, Bruce Green (FNC Director), Cathrina Hutton (incoming Rodeo MRC), Christine Jones (Eastern
Zone Director), Darren Sutherland, David Gorton JNR, Dwayne Ware, Heath Nichols (incoming Rodeo MRC), Jason Besant
(Rodeo MRC Director), Jim Southeron (Northern Zone Director), John Lee, Kathy De Jong (CD MRC), Kayleen Southeron,
Lachie Maxwell (CD MRC Director), Lesley Apps, Matt Weber (President & Meeting Chair), Peter Kelly (NW Director), Ray
Jeffery (Southern Zone Director), Bob Fuller (incoming CDMRC), Ron Berkley (Border Zone Director), Samantha Taylor,
Sharon Edwards, Shelly Steiger, Steve Parkinson (Rodeo MRC Director), Troy Palmer.

PRESENT AUSIO VISUALLY: Andrew Chapman (Hunter Zone Director), Glen Peterson (CD MRC), Dean Taylor (Hunter
Councillor), Adam Maher, Amanda & Alister Oversby, James Morse, Julianna Matthews, Leonie Edwards, Paul Casey (WA
Councillor) Sally Thomas, Kristy Lee- Oversby, Michael Alison.

IN ATTENDANCE
Staff: Anita Mosch, Aneeka Ronchi, Fiona Morris, Jaimee Quayle, Jo Clarke & Craig Young.
Auditors: Carolyn Cooper Roberts & Morrow

APOLOGIES: Kathy Sansom, Melissa Southern, Peter Dillon, Greg Frewin, lan Winks, Wayne Edwards, John Saunders,
Sharon Irwin, Jack Gallagher, Lorraine Menser, Ken McCallum, Heidi Tarrant, Mick Ward, Kyle Milgate.

DECLARATIONS OF ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Nil
APOLOGIES

AGM ﬁ%ﬁg’,ﬁ “That the apologies as recorded be accepted”.

Moved: Shelly Steiger Seconded: Dave Gorton JNR CARRIED
MINUTES:

AGM ﬁgﬁgﬁ “That the minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the Australian Bushmen'’s Campdraft
and Rodeo Association Limited, held on Wednesday 24 July 2019, as circulated, be
signed as a true and accurate record”.

Moved: Dave Gorton JNR Seconded: Darren Sutherland CARRIED
FINANCE

4.1 Presentation and tabling of the Treasurer’s Report

AGM 2.12.20/3 | , . o
moTion | “That the Treasurer’s report as tabled and delivered be received”.

Moved: Ron Berkley Seconded: Barry Lee CARRIED

4.2 Presentation and adoption of the Financial Statements.

AGM ﬂgﬁgﬁ “That the Financial Statements for the 2019 — 2020 financial year as circulated be

received”.
Moved: Ron Berkley Seconded: Barry Lee CARRIED

ANNUAL REPORTS

5.1 Presentation and tabling of the Presidents Report

AGM ihlc,szgﬁ “That the Presidents report as tabled and delivered be received”

Moved: Matt Weber Seconded: Lachie Maxwell CARRIED




5.2 Zone Director Reports

AGM 2.12.20/6
MOTION

Moved: Amanda Spinks

“The Zone Director reports as published be received”

Seconded: Christine Jones

6. ELECTION OF PRESIDENT

In accordance with Clauses 68 & 69 of the Constitution, Mr Matthew Weber has been elected unopposed.

7. DECLARATION OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with Clause 67(e) of the Constitution the elected Directors are as follows:
The term of office of those directors commences at the commencement of the 2020 Annual General Meeting

will be:
() As to the two (2) persons with the first and second-highest number of votes: three (3) years;
Ron Berkley Jason Besant
(i) As to the two (2) persons with the third and fourth highest number of votes: two (2) years;
Jim Southeron Lachie Maxwell
(i) As to the two (2) persons with the fifth and sixth number of highest votes: one (1) year.

Chris Wyhoon Adam Maher

8. NOTICES OF MOTION

No notices from Zones or MRC received

9. ALLOCATION OF COMMITTEE DATES
9.1 Dates for approval at the 2020 AGM from 1%t January 2021 to 31 December 2021.
Date application list presented.
Amendments:

e Coolah Campdraft 24, 25, 26 Sept 2021

e Gulargumbone Campdraft 24 25 April 2021

e Walgett Campdraft 3" weekend August 2021

e Ulmarra Campdraft 15t weekend June 2021

e Gladstone Campdraft 15t weekend October 2021

¢ Maclean Campdraft June long weekend 2021

e Lawrence Rodeo 27t December 2021

e Clash Curlewis and Mullaley, Committees to Liaise with Executive Officer to resolve date clash.

AGM 2.12.20/7

“The the presented date applications be accepted subject to the amendments”
MOTION

Moved: Dwyane Ware Seconded: Shelly Steiger CARRIED
10. ALLOCATION OF CHAMPIONSHIPS
12.1 12.2 12.3 12.4 12.5
POINT ABCRA NSW NSW éECRA_ . NSW
. : . .| Championship amplonship |\ championship
Vo Championship Championship Campdraft Campdraft Junior Rodeo
Rodeo Rodeo conditions apply
2020 Quirindi NSW Stroud NSW vacant Coolah NSW Taralga NSW
L Copmanhurst
2021 Stroud NSW Quirindi NSW vacant Stroud NSW
NSW
2022 | Scone Southern Zone vacant vacant vacant




11. LIFE MEMBER & HONOUR ROLL INDUCTION
Ray Jeffery inducted Life Member
Fiona Morris inducted Roll of Honour

There being no further business the Chair thanked all attendees and declared the meeting closed at 2.05 pm
These minutes when signed have been accepted by resolution as a true and accurate record of the ABCRA Annual
General Meeting 2" December 2020.

Chairman Matt Weber

Signature ; ' 5 W Date 10/12/2020
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Directors' report

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
30 April 2021

The directors of The Australian Bushmen’s Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited (the ‘company’)
present this report for the year ended 30 April 2021.

Principal Activities
The principal activities of the company during the financial year were:

» To encourage, foster and promote the sports of campdrafting and rodeo and other sports involving
horsemanship in Australia approved by the company whilst promoting friendship and good
fellowship amongst persons involved,

 To provide administrative assistance and benefit through provision of services to all affiliated
organisations; and

» To assist generally in the promotion, conduct and propagation of campdrafting and rodeo in
Australia while actively seeking uniformity of rules and standards for campdrafting and rodeo along
with other sports conducted at campdraft and rodeo events in Australia involving horsemanship.

Information on Directors

The names of each person who has been a director at any time during, or since the end of, the year are:

Name _ Position Rualification
Matthew Weber President Stock and Station Agent
Lachlan Maxwell Vice President Self Employed
Chairman Campdraft MRC
Jason Besant Vice President Transport Manager
Chairman Rodeo MRC
James Southeron Chair of Disciplinary Farmer/Grazier
Committee
Ron Berkley [Treasurer _Pegl Estate Agent
Christopher Wyhoon Director Grazier/Agricultural Consultant
Adam Maher Director IAppointed 1/12/2021
Greg Frewin Past President Electrical Engineer
_ | _ _ ~ Restructure retired 3/12/2020
Peter Kelly Director Grazier
|Restructure retired 3/12/2020
Raymond Jeffrey Director Livestock Transporter
_ i Restructure retired on 3/12/2020
Melissa Southern Director Grazier
Restructure retired on 3/12/2020




Directors' report
The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited

30 April 2021
Barry Lee Director Grazier
) - Restructure retired on 3/12/2020
Edward Bruce Green Director Farmer / Grazier
I [Restructure retired on 3/12/2020
Andrew Chapman Director Station Manager
L - | _ ~ [Restructure retired on 3/12/2020
Lorraine Wellby Director Teacher Aide
. S R _ __Resigned 01/06/2020
Stephen Parkinson Director Labourer
Restructure retired on 3/12/2020
Glen Peterson Director Livestock Buyer
~ [Restructure retired on 3/12/2020
Amanda Spinks Director Farmer
[Restructure retired on 3/12/2020
Christine Jones Director Licensed Conveyancer
Restructure retired on 3/12/2020

The directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless
otherwise stated.

Directors ' meetings
During the year, 8 meetings of Directors were held. Attendance by each Director were as follows:

- \ Board [ Executive
. | Eligible Total Eligible
) Dlrecf_o_r" B _ SMe [ Meetings | Attended ! Meetings | Total Attended
Matthew Weber NSW | 8 8 | 1 1
Lachlan Maxwell - Nsw | 8 8 1 1
DasonBesat | NSW | 8 8 | 1 1
James Southeron | NSW 8 8 0 0
RonBerkley | Nsw | 8 | 7 | 1 1
Christopher Wyhoon WA 8 7 1 1
Adam Maher ) | NSw 4 4 0 0
Greg Frewin NSW 4 J 2 1 0
Peterkely | Nsw 3 | 4 | o 0
Raymond Jeffrey | NSW 3 4 0 0
Melissa Southern QLD 2 4 | 0 0
Barry Lee NSW 4 4 0 0
Edward Bruce Green | nNsw 4 4 0 0




Directors' report

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited

30 April 2021

Andrew Chapman | NSW ] 1 . 4 0 _| \ 0
Lorraine Wellby ‘ QLD | 0 | 0 0 | 0
Stephen Parkinson | NSW | 2 i 4 0 | 0
Glen Peterson | NSW | 4 | 4 0 ‘ 0
Amanda Spinks | Nsw | 3 4 0 | 0
Christine Jones | NSW | 4 4 0 ) 0

It should be noted that some of these hoard meetings are held by teleconference making attendance
difficult for some members not based in NSW.

Strategies

The company’s directors and management continue to review its operations with a view to establishing
increased efficiencies and the management of costs.

The assets of the company are continually reviewed to ensure the highest rate of return to the company
whilst maintaining acceptable risk levels.

Key performance measures

The company measures its performance in both committee affiliations, membership numbers, increased
efficiency and in its ability to objectively manage any increases in fees and levies charged.

Operating results
2021 2020
$ $
Profit for the year 90,099 59,108

There have heen no significant changes in the state of affairs of the Company during the year.
Events after the reporting date

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected
or may significantly affect the operations of the Company, the results of those operations or the state of
affairs of the Company in future financial years.



Members’ guarantee
The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. In
the event of the company being wound up, the constitution states that each member is required to

contribute a maximum of $10 towards meeting any outstanding obligations of the company. At 30 April
2021 the number of members was 3,868 (2020 — 4,802).

Auditor's Independence Declaration

The auditor’s declaration of independence appears on page 6 and forms part of the Directors’ Report for
the year ended 30 April 2021.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

R. Beaklg -

Matt Weber President Ron Berkley Treasurer
Director: Director:

Dated: 29 June 2021




ROBERTS
& MORROW

Under s.307C of the Corporations 2001 to the Directors of The
Australian Bushmen'’s Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited

| declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 30 April 2021, there have
been no contraventions of:

 the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and

s any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit,

Roberts & Morrow Audit Services Pty Ltd
Authorised Audit Company Number 517597

C d%ﬂo)

Michelle Paull
Director

Dated: 29 June 2021

Armidale Glen Innes Tamworth Marrabri www.rn.net.au Liability limited by a scheme

P: 02 6774 8400 P 02 6739 7600 P: 0267681111 P: 02 6792 9700 approved under Profassional
Standards legislation.

ABN 42631 579233



Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited

For the year ended 30 April 2021

Note 2021 2020
$ $
Revenue 5
Membership fees 498,408 808,479
Event Income 253,467 680,792
Trophy Levies 13,519 33,048
Magazine income 19,437 38,913
Sponsorship - 164,582
Zone income 53,830 89,643
Rental Income 22,360 -
Interest Income 8,599 36,896
Qther income 5.4.il 240,384 103,870
Total revenue and other income 1,110,010 1,956,223
Expenditure
Administration (259,656) (282,499)
Employee costs (395,944) (414,618)
Depreciation, amortisation and impairments (21,414) (17,008)
Event costs (138,200) (541,756)
Finance costs (21,678) (34,736)
Zone expenditure (35,424) (69,098)
Magazine expenses (33,117) (252,842)
Insurance (112,550) (269,514)
Bad debts expense (1,928) (15,044)
Total Expenditure 1,019,911 1,897,115
Surplus (deficit) for the year 90,099 59,108
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income 90,099 59,108

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Statement of financial position

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited

As at 30 April 2021

Note 2021 2020
$ $

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6 828,663 236,030
Trade and other receivables 7 34,521 112,969
Promotional Merchandise 23,463 26,353
Term Deposits 748,019 732,339
Other Assets 36,051 36,801
Total current assets 1,670,717 1,144,492
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8 43,036 50,532
Intangible assets 10 22,732 22,623
Investment property 9 483,859 483,859
Total non-current assets 549,627 557,014
Total assets 2,220,344 1,701,506
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 11 81,658 72,105
Financial liabilities 42,000 48,815
Employee benefits 12 44 567 40,671
Income in advance 13 479,769 59,081
Total current liabilities 647,994 220,672
Non-current liabilities
Employee benefits 12 1,935 518
Total liabilities 649,929 221,190
Net assets 1,570,415 1,480,316
Equity
Retained earnings 1,356,053 1,310,024
JNRIJUV Dev Program Reserve 9,156 -
Reserves 115,107 111,184
Profit for the year 90,099 59,108
Total equity 1,570,415 1,480,316

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of cash flows

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited

For the year ended 30 April 2021

2021 2020
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers 2,921,200 1,616,202
Payments to suppliers and employees (2,307,460)  (2,045,483)
Interest received 8,599 36,895
Net cash flows fromi{used in) operating activities 622,339 (392,386)
Cash fiows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment - 4,545
Payment for intangible asset (8,250) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (5,777) (70,125)
Purchase of investment property - (483,859)
Net cash provided byl(used in) investing activities (14,027) (549,439)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Zone funds (to)/from term deposit (15,145) 14,727
Funds (to)/ from term deposit (534) 600,114
Net cash provided byl used in) financing activities (15,679) 614,841
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 592,633 (326,984)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 236,030 563,014
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 828,663 236,030

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

10



Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

1. Introduction

The financial report covers The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited as an
individual entity. The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited is a company
limited by guarantee under the Corporation Act 2001, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. The
Company is a not-for-profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting
Standards.

The functional and presentation currency of The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo
Association Limited is Australian dollars.

The financial report was authorised for issue by the Directors on 29 June 2021.
Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.

The Company is an entity to which ASIC Corporations (Rounding in Financial/Directors’ Reports)
Instrument 2016/191 applies and, accordingly amounts in the financial statements and Directors'
report have been rounded to the nearest dollar,

2. Transition to simplified disclosure

In the previous period, the Company prepared a general purpose financial report, which was prepared in
accordance with the Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements,

The Company has opted to adopt Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures ahead of its
mandatory effective date of 1 July 2021. Qther than the change in disclosure requirements, the adoption
of the Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures has no significant impact on the financial
statements because the Company's financial statements were prepared in full compliance with the
recognition and measurement requirements of Australian Accounting Standards.

In adopting this standard, the Company has applied AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors.

11



Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST),
except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office

(ATO).

Receivables and payable are stated inclusive of GST.

Cash flows in the Statement of cash flows are included on a gross basis and the GST component of
cash flows arising from investing and financing activities which is recoverable from, or payable to, the
taxation authority is classified as operating cash flows,

b. Income tax

The directors are of the view that the company is income tax exempt and accordingly no
provision has been made.

¢. Zones

The financial position and operating results of the Zones have been included to provide an aggregated
financial position for the company.

d. Expenditure

All expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis and has been classified under headings that
aggregate all costs related to the category. Where costs cannot be directly attributed to a particular
category they have been allocated to activities on a basis consistent with use of the resources.

e. Inventory

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventory is
determined using the individual item basis and is net of any rebates and discounts received. Net
realisable value is estimated using the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date and
inventory is written down through an ohsolescence provision if necessary.

f. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past

12



Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be
reliably measured. Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts required to
settle the obligation at the end of the repotting period.

g. Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period the Company determines whether there is an evidence of an
impairment indicator for non-financial assets.

Where an indicator exists and regardless for indefinite life intangible assets and intangible assets not
yet available for use, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated.

Where assets do not operate independently of other assets, the recoverable amount of the relevant
cash-generating unit (CGU) is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and
the value in use. Value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived
from an asset or cash-generating unit.

Where the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss.

Reversal indicators are considered in subsequent periods for all assets which have suffered an
impairment loss.

h. Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognised initially on the date that the Company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

On initial recognition, all financial instruments are measured at fair value plus transaction costs
(except for instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss where transaction costs are
expensed as incurred).

i. Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost
or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

13



Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

Classification

On initial recognition, the Company classifies its financial assets into the following categoties,
those measured at;

o amortised cost

o fair value through profit or loss - FVTPL

e fair value through other comprehensive income - equity instrument (FVOCI - equity)

« fair value through other comprehensive income - debt investments (FVYOCI - debt)
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Amortised cost
Assets measured at amortised cost are financial assets where:

« the husiness model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
+ the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
The Company's financial assets measured at amortised cost comprise trade and other
receivables and cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of financial position.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method less provision for impairment,

Interest income, foreign exchange gains or losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss.
Gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

impairment of financial assets

Impairment of financial assets is recognised on an expected credit loss (ECL) basis for the following
assets:

« financial assets measured at amortised cost

e debt investments measured at FVOCI.
When determining whether the credit risk of a financial assets has increased significant since initial
recognition and when estimating ECL, the Company considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both
quantitative and qualitative information and analysis based on the Company's historical experience
and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information.

14



Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

The Company uses the presumption that an asset which is more than 30 days past due has seen
a significant increase in credit risk.

The Company uses the presumption that a financial asset is in default when:

« the other party is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse
to the Company to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or
o the financial assets is more than 90 days past due.
Credit losses are measured as the present value of the difference hetween the cash flows due to
the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows expected to be received. This is
applied using a probability weighted approach.

Trade receivables and contract asscts

Impairment of trade receivables and contract assets have been determined using the simplified
approach in AASB 9 which uses an estimation of lifetime expected credit losses. The

Company has determined the probability of non-payment of the receivable and contract asset and
multiplied this by the amount of the expected loss arising from default.

The amount of the impairment is recorded in a separate allowance account with the loss being
recognised in finance expense. Once the receivable is determined to be uncollectable then the
gross carrying amount is written off against the associated allowance.

Where the Company renegotiates the terms of trade receivables due from certain customers, the
new expected cash flows are discounted at the original effective interest rate and any resulting
difference to the carrying value is recognised in profit or loss.

Other financial assets measured at amortised cost

Impairment of other financial assets measured at amortised cost are determined using the
expected credit loss model in AASB 9. On initial recognition of the asset, an estimate of the
expected credit losses for the next 12 months is recognised. Where the asset has experienced
significant increase in credit risk then the lifetime losses are estimated and recognised.

15



Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

4, Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The directors make estimates and judgements during the preparation of these financial
statements regarding assumptions about current and future events affecting transactions and balances.

These estimates and judgements are based on the best information available at the time of preparing the
financial statements, however as additional information is known then the actual results may differ from

the estimates.

The significant estimates and judgements made have been described below.

a. Key estimates - inventory

Each item on inventory is reviewed on an annual basis to determine whether itis being carried at
higher than its net realisable value. During the year, management have written down inventory based
on best estimate of the net realisable value, although until the time that inventory is sold this is an

estimate.

b. Key estimates -estimation of useful life of property, plant plant and equipment

The Company determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation
charges for its property, plant and equipment and finite intangible assets, The useful lives could
change significantly as a result of technical innovations or some other event, The depreciation and
amortisation charge will increase where the useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or
technicalfly obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold will be written off or

written down.

c¢. Key estimate - provision for impairment of receivables

The value of the provision for impairment of receivables and bad debts is estimated by considering
the ageing of receivables, communication with the debtors and prior history.
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

5. Revenue and other income
a. Accounting policy

i. Revenue from contracts with customers

The core principle of AASB 15 is that revenue is recognised on a basis that reflects the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers at an amount that reflects the consideration the
Company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is recognised by
applying a five-step model as follows:

1. Identify the contract with the customer

2. Identify the performance obligations

3. Determine the transaction price

4, Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognise revenue as and when control of the performance obligations is transferred

Generally the timing of the payment for sale of goods and rendering of services corresponds
closely to the timing of satisfaction of the performance obligations, however where there is a
difference, it will result in the recognition of a receivable, contract asset or contract liability.

None of the revenue streams of the Company have any significant financing terms as there is less
than 12 months between receipt of funds and satisfaction of performance obligations.

ii. Specific revenue streams
The revenue recognition policies for the principal revenue streams of the Company are:

Membership

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the
members. Members subscriptions received in advance of the following year are brought to
account as a liability at balance date.

Events

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the
members, Members subscriptions received in advance of the following year are brought to
account as a liahility at balance date.
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

Magazine

Magazine revenue (advertising) is initially recorded as revenue when invoiced. To the extent that it
relates to a magazine to be published post balance date it is carried as a liability (income in
advance) on the balance sheet.

Trophy Levies

Trophy levies are collected from both Rodeo and Campdraft Members and are recognised as
revenue upon receipt. The competition point score year runs from 1 December to 30 November
each year. To the extent that trophy levies are collected in advance they are carried as a liability
(income in advance) at balance date.

Interest
Interest revenue is recognised on an accruals basis.

Rental income
Rental income from operating leases (net of any incentives given to the leasees) is recognised on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

iii. Other Income
2021 2020
$ $
Other Income
Jobkeeper Subsidy 189,900 21,000
Cashflow Boost Incentive 47,903 24,311
Merchandise Income 4,090 10,246
Other Income (1,509) 48,313
Total Other Income 240,384 103,870
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

6. Cash and cash equivalents

a. Accounting policy

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments
which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of change in value.

h. Cash and cash equivalent details

2021 2020

$ $

Cash at bank and in hand - 200
Short-term deposits 828,663 235,830

828,663 236,030

7. Trade and other receivables

Current 2021 2020
$ $
Trade Debtors 2,767 63,614
Provision for impairment - (8,700)
2,767 54,914
Other receivables 31,754 58,055
34,521 112,969
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

8. Property, plant and equipment

a. Accounting policy

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation and impairment,

i. Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the assets useful life to the Company, commencing when the asset is ready for use.

Leased assets and leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired
period ofthe lease or their estimated useful life.

The estimated useful lives used for each class of depreciable asset are shown below:

Fixed asset class Depreciation Rate
Office equipment 15%
Motor vehicles 25%

At the end of each annual reporting period, the depreciation method, useful life and residual value
of each asset is reviewed. Any revisions are accounted for prospectively as a change in estimate.

When an asset is disposed,the gain or loss is calculated by comparing proceeds received with its
carrying amount and is taken to profit or loss.
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

b. Property, plant and equipment details

Property, Plant and Equipment 2021 2020
$ $

Office Furniture and Equipment

At Cost 72,854 67,077

Accumulated Depreciation (54,838) (49,905)
Total Office Furniture and Equipment 18,016 17,172
Motor Vehicle

At Cost 42,030 42,030

Accumulated Depreciation (17,010) (8,670)
Total Motor Vehicle 25,020 33,360
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 43,036 50,532

Movements in Carrying Amounts

Movement in carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning

and the end of the the current financial year:

Office
Furniture & Motor

2021 Equipment vehicles Total

$ $ $
Balance at the beginning of the year 17,172 33,360 50,532
Additions 5,777 - 5777
Depreciation (4,933) (8,340) (13,273)
Balance at the end of the year 18,016 25,020 43,036

In accordance with an agreement with Tamworth Regional Council, the company occupies the

premises at peppercorn rent in the AELEC precinct.
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

9. Investment property

a. Accounting policy

Investment property is are accounted for using the cost model. Investment properties are carried at at
cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

At the end of each annual repotting period, the depreciation method, useful life and residual value of
each asset is reviewed. Any revisions are accounted for prospectively as a change in estimate.

b. Investment property details

Investment Property 2021 2020
$ $
At Cost - Owned Property
Balance at beginning of the year 483,859 -
Additions - 483,852
Balance at the end of the year 483,859 483,859

10. Intangible assets
a. Accounting policy

i. Computer software

Software has a finite life and is carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses. It has an estimated useful life of between one and three years.

iil. Amortisation

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
intangible assets, from the date that they are available for use,

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate.
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited

For the year ended 30 April 2021
b. Intangible asset details

2021 2020
$ $
Software iCompete
At Cost 14,500 10,000
Accumulated Amortisation (5,812) (2,471)
8,688 7,529
Website
At Cost 19,500 15,750
Accumulated Amortisation (5,456) (656)
14,044 15,004
22,732 22,623
Computer
2021 software Total
$ $
Opening balance
At cost - opening balance 25,750 25,750
Amortisation - opening balance (3,127) (3,127)
Total Opening balance 22,623 22,623
Additions 8,250 8,250
Amortisation (8,141) (8,141)
Closing balance 22,732 22,732
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

11. Trade and other payables

Current 2021 2020
$ $
Trade payables 40,231 54,927
GST payable 27,416 371
Accrued expenses 5,823 7,661
Employee entitlements 8,188 0,146
81,658 72,105

12. Employee benefits

a. Accounting policy

Provision is made for the Company's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by
employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be wholly settled
within one year have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled,
plus related on-costs.

Employee benefits expected to be settled more than one year after the end of the reporting period
have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those
benefits. In determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the
probability that the employee may satisfy vesting requirements. Cashflows are discounted using
market yields on high quality corporate bend rates incorporating bonds rated AAA or AA by credit
agencies, with terms to maturity that match the expected timing of cashflows. Changes in the
measurement of the liability are recognised in profit or loss.

b. Employee henefit details

Current 2021 2020
$ $
Long service leave 15,182 14,145
Annual leave 29,237 25,142
Time in lieu 148 1,384
44 567 40,671
Non-current 2021 2020
$ $
Long service leave 1,935 518
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

13. Income in advance

2021 2020
$ $
Members subscriptions received in advance 251,933 49,390
Committees affiliation received in advance 7,945 418
Trophy levies collected in advance - Rodeo 23,314 8,258
Committee Agency Clearing 194,217 1,015
477,409 59,081
14. Financial risk management
Financial assets 2021 2020
$ $
Held at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents 828,663 236,030
Trade and other receivables 34,521 112,969
863,184 348,999

15. Reserves

a. Rodeo trophy levy special reserve

This special reserve represents surplus amounts from levies collected from Rodeo Members in
previous years for use in the purchase of trophies in the future.

b. Building donatioh reserve

This reserve shows separately any donations received which are tied to the construction/purchase of
a new office building, together with any interest earned during the year.

c. Campdraft trophy levy special reserve

This special reserve represents surplus amounts from levies collected from Campdraft Members in
previous years for use in the purchase of trophies in the future.

d. Barrel timers levy special reserve

This special reserve represents surplus amounts from levies collected during the year.
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

e. Team sorting trophy levy special reserve

This special reserve represents surplus amounts from levies collected during the year.

f. JuniorfJuvenile Program Reserve

This special reserve represents surplus amounts from Junior and Juvenile memberships and Active
Kids vouchers, to be used for the development of youth member clinics and education.,

16. Auditor's Remuneration

2021 2020
$ $
- Audit and assurance services 7,250 7.250
- Preparation of the financial statements 3,500 3,500
10,750 10,750

17. Contingencies

a. Contingent liabilities

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company did not have any contingencies at 2021 (2020: None).

18. Related parties

a. The Company’s main related parties are as follows:

Key management personnel - KMP
Any person(s) having authority for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly
or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of that entity are considered KMP.

The total remuneration paid to key management personnel of the Company is $115,636 (2020:
$99.615).

Other related parties include close family members of key management personnel and entities that
are controlled or significantly influenced by those key management personnel or their close family
members.
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Notes to the financial statements

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
For the year ended 30 April 2021

19. Members' guarantee

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. In
the event of the company being wound up, the constitution states that each member is required to
contribute a maximum of $10 towards meeting any outstanding obligations of the company. At 30 April
2021 the number of members was 3,868 (2020 - 4,802).

20. COVID-19

The directors have determined that the financial impacts of COVID-19 on the company have not been
material. In response to the spread of COVID-19 the company announced in April 2020 the cancellation
or deferral of events in line with the Government's health orders. The majority of events were cancelled
during the financial year and this has impacted the level of revenue and expenses associated with
running each event,

In addition, to assist members impacted by the current economic conditions discounted membership

rates were in place to 14 June 2020. The cost of these discounts and the costs of administration have
been partially offset by Government incentives received in the form of Jobkeeper and Boosting Cash

Flow payments.

21. Events occurring after the reporting date

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected
or may significantly affect the operations of the Company, the results of those operations, or the state of
affairs of the Company in future financial years.

22, Statutory information
The registered office and principal place of business of the Company is:

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited
539 Goonoo Goonoo Road

TAMWORTH NSW Australia

2340
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Directors' declaration

The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited

The directors of the Company declare that:

The financial statements and notes for the year ended 30 April 2021 are in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001 and:

+ comply with Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosure Requirements; and

+ give atrue and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 30 April 2021 and its
performance and cashflows for the year ending on that date.

In the directors' opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its
debts as and when they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

R. Reakltn -

Matt Weber President Ron Berkley Treasurer
Director Director

Dated: 29 June 2021
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ROBERTS
& MORROW

Independent audit report to the members of The Australian
Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited

Independent auditor’s report
To the members of The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo Association Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report, of The Australian Bushmen's Campdraft and Rodeo
Association Limited (the company), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 April
2021, the statement of profit & loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies, and the declaration by those charged with governance.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the company as at 30 April 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards — Simplified Disclosure
Requirements. Further, the financial report has been prepared in accordance with the Corporations Act
2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Report section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the Code) and the auditor independence requirements of Corporations Act
2001 that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Armidale Glen Innes Tamworth Narrabri www.rm.net.au Liability limited by a scheme

P-02 6774 8400 P: 02 6739 7600 P0ze768 1111 P; 02 6792 9700 approved under Professional
Standards legislation.

ABN 42631579283



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of the financial report.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, the auditor exercises
professional judgement and maintains professional scepticism throughout the audit. The auditor also:

= Identifies and assesses the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud
or error, designs and performs audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtains audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for the auditor’s opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtains an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

» Evaluates the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by those charged with governance,

* Concludes on the appropriateness of those charged with governance’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If the auditor concludes that a material uncertainty exists, the auditor is required to draw attention in the
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify the auditor's opinion. The auditor’s conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of the auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to
continue as a going concern,

+ Evaluates the averall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures made by those charged with governance.
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The auditor communicates with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that the auditor identifies during the audit.

Roberts & Morrow Audit Services Pty Ltd
Authorised Audit Company Number 517597

. oy
- Lﬁ}‘--—”;%ﬁof

Michelle Paull
Director

Dated: 29 June 2021

Armidale, NSW
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EASTERN ZONE COUNCILLOR REPORT

Once again Covid 19 has affected the running of most
of our Eastern Zone events. Events that actually ranin
the Eastern zone to date, are as follows:

7 x rodeos, 4 x campdrafts, 3 x Team sorting and 7 x
training days (includes one still to run on 27.11.21)

A total of 54 scheduled Eastern Zone events -
campdrafts, rodeos, team sorting and training days
have been cancelled to date. As a result of the large
number of cancellations, the Eastern Zone Executive
made the decision not to present Zone awards this
year and to carry forward any points gained in this
point year to the 2022 point score year and present
2022 awards only.

The Eastern Zone one the largest Zones in the ABCRA
with 19 financial committees. In 2022 the Zone
Executive will endeavour to hold more Zone meetings
to keep our zone proactive and present any proposals
from our committees to the ABCRA Board for
consideration.

Eastern Zone Committees remain dedicated to
holding events and are looking forward to easing of
restrictions and getting back to a full contingent of
events in 2022. Covid 19 has not been all bad news,
with many grounds in our zone having undergone
renovations and improvements including new
amenities as a result of the Government Grants on
offer and we look forward to putting them to use in
2022. Congratulations to our Zone Committees and
volunteers for your dedication to the sport and your
community.

The Eastern Zone managed to squeeze in a Judges
Seminar in between Covid19 lockdowns which was
held on 5" June, 2021 at Dungog RSL with our AGM
following on in the afternoon. Ben Rossiter was the
facilitator for our judges seminar, with a good number
in attendance and some excellent discussion taking
place.

The Eastern Zone wishes to thank Craig Young for his
attendance and support at our Judges Seminar and
AGM. Also thank you to the ABCRA for assisting our

AUSTRALIAN BUSHMEN'S CAMPDRAFT AND RODEO ASSOCIATION LTD
ABN 82 002 967 142

= ANNUAL: GENERAL MEETING

2 pm December 1st 2021

Ken Chillingworth Room Temworth West League Club
Phillip Street West Tamwaorth NSW 2340
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Committees with the additional compliance
requirements that Covid 19 has presented to us.

Regards,

Christine Jones

NORTH QLD COUNCILLOR REPORT

Our 2021 season got off with a rocky start thanks to
Covid-19 health regulations, losing our Annual Easter
rodeo at Einasleigh and a Charters Towers rodeo in
April. However the Mt Garnet rodeo committee
braved the unchartered waters and kicked off the
season with a bumper rodeo crowd on May day
weekend. Bartlett Park rodeo committee in Townsville
followed suit with their rodeo and also attracting an
enormous crowd.

On the weekend of the Bartlett Park rodeo we
incorporated a judges clinic facilitated by the
knowledgeable Jeff Edwards which was a great
success. The clinic was run in an open forum setting
and provided current judges and interested members
with an understanding and interpretation of rules. The
clinic was also designed to encourage and recruit
members in to a judging role.

Collinsville rodeo committee ran a dual affiliated “4B”
event program before the Big Mareeba Rodeo in July.
For the first time and due to health regulations, the
Mareeba rodeo program was reduced to a one day
event program instead of the two day program with
the State of Origin challenge which we all know and
love, however it was still a huge success with excited
fans filling every seat in the grandstands and enjoying
the final rounds throughout the evening.

Then it was back to Bartlett Park Townsville for
another great day of rodeo before Ingham rodeo
committee produced another tremendous September
rodeo in the wonderful under cover arena and this
year added $2000 in prize money for the Will
Murdoch memorial junior bull ride.



Our circuit headed north west in to Savannah country
where the brilliant Georgetown rodeo committee,
who had to postpone their rodeo due to Covid,
bounced back shortly after and produced our final
rodeo of the year.

Unfortunately our zone was unable to have a zone
finals rodeo this year but we did finish in style with
200 people celebrating the past and presentin a
decorated Bartlett Park arena with an awards
presentation and zone reunion where Lorraine Wellby
and Campbell Hodson took home the All Round
trophy saddles and buckles.

Bartlett Park committee kicks off our 2022 rodeo
season with a full events program on New Year’s Eve
followed by a couple of months spell for the wet
season before easter at Einasleigh. | would encourage
all our ABCRA competitors to take a rodeo holiday in
beautiful North Queensland during the 2022 winter
months and join us for some warm weather and great
rodeo competition.

Kind Regards,

gl G Milge

SOUTHERN ZONE COUNCILLOR REPORT

As this is my first report as an ABCRA Councilor |
would like to take this opportunity to thank Mr Ray
Jeffery for entrusting me with the opportunity to
represent the Southern Zone. | would like to also
thank Lara Miller the Southern Zone Secretary for the
countless hours of work she voluntarily dedicates to
our Zone, and the same can be said for Jeff Rowson
our Treasurer. Last but not least, Mark McAuley the
President of the Southern Zone, who has worked
tirelessly to open the lines of communication within
our Zone. In his first term back as President of the
Southern Zone he has shown a passion and desire to
steer our Zone through very trying times.

Covid-19 hit the country like nothing we have ever
witnessed before!

During the last twelve months only two Rodeos were
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held within our Zone. Gundagai conducted a Junior
Rodeo in November 2020 and Tumut held a Rodeo in
April 2021.

With the relaxation of Covid restrictions we have
already seen a lift in spirits from keen committees to
hold their next events. Jindabyne have confirmed they
will be running on the 28™°f December 2021 as have
Queanbeyan who will be holding their annual Rodeo
on the 12" °f March 2022. | am certain there will be
plenty more committees willing to run their events
once they have the confidence Covid restrictions
continue to ease.

Council have not had a lot of work to do during these
times, one thing we were asked to do was to vote on
changing the date of the National Finals Rodeo.
Through consultation with all Southern Zone
Committees and Executives it was decided that we
would vote against the date change, the reason
behind this was that it would be detrimental to our
Zone. Unfortunately the motion was passed, and we
will as a Zone support the change for the betterment
of the ABCRA.

In closing | would like to thank Craig Young, the ladies
at Head Office and the Board of Directors for all their
efforts in a year we would all like to forget. 2022
cannot come fast enough!

Jeff Edwards



MID NTH COAST ZONE COUNCILLOR
REPORT

Well | thought we were heading for a more normal
year of events, how wrong was |. Our Zone was able
to get one event into the current point year being the
Macleay Challenge fundraiser campdraft. We also
held a Campdraft Judges clinic which was facilitated
by Tim McCarthy and well attended by current judges
and those interested in becoming judges. | would like
to thank Craig Young for making the effort to attend
our Zone AGM his trip over the mountain was out of
the norm as the usual direct road was closed due to
land slips. Craig’s knowledge and understanding of the
ABCRA and the new systems was beneficial to all
those in attendance. Thanks to all at head office for
the help you provide to members and committees.

Barry Lee

BORDER ZONE COUNCILLOR REPORT

On behalf of the Border Zone | submit this report for
2021.

The Border Zone conducted 7 very successful
affiliated events during the year. Unfortunately, there
was 9 events that were unable to run during the year
due mainly to Covid Restrictions. It is good to see that
we are now up and running again under the NSW
Health guidelines. We look forward to many more
events being able to run and being able to attend
events on either side of the border from mid-
December with QLD Health restrictions easing for
NSW visitors.

| would like to thank head office and the Board for
their hard work to ensure that we have been able to
recommence competition under the new guidelines
and look forward to being able to attend some events
moving forward.

Stwen O'Bries
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NORTHERN ZONE COUNCILLOR REPORT

What a year it has been! | was fortunate enough to
take over from Jim Southeron this year as the
Northern Zone Councillor. | have had the pleasure to
work with President Alex Pope and Vce President
Diana Brown who both bring great skills to these
roles. It has also been very satisfying to work with the
Committee members of this Zone throughout the year
that has been full of ups and downs.

The upside definitely being beautiful rain that the
Northern Zone has received. We would like to extend
a big thank you to the cattle donors for the season.
With cattle prices so high it is very generous of
livestock owners to donate cattle to use at our events.

Managing the ongoing Covid 19 situation has made
running events extremely challenging, however this
zone has still managed to run ten campdrafts and
three rodeos which is a credit to the organising
Committees. Well Done!

The Covid 19 intrusion has resulted in the point score
year being extended to the 31 July 2022 with
National Finals now later. This is something new that
will hopefully result in a fantastic event for our sports.

| am sure all our cowboys and cowgirls are keen to hit
the road and get back into competing in the New
Year. E hope 2022 will see our sports return to
normality and we all catch up at a rodeo or draft very
soon. Please feel free to contact me if there are any
areas with which I can help. Thank you for 2021, and |
look forward to catching up at one of our many events
during 2022.

Kind Regards,

Km’dy—Lu 04/01447



WA ZONE COUNCILLOR REPORT

The WA Zone was fortunate to have not be
dramatically affected to a large extent by COVID
shutdowns which allowed the state to continue to run
events during this year, with huge success.

There were some committees which decided that the
risk of snap lockdowns and the government
restrictions were too large and decided to postpone
until there is more certainty in running a successful
event.

It was extremely unfortunate when the state
government, did enforced these lock downs, they did
it extremely quickly, which meet some shows were
cancelled and had major losses.

We feel the massive disappointment and frustration
for those committees, and we hope that we will see
you back in the 2022 season.

For those committees which run, despite the risks,
there were some huge success stories with larger than
normal crowds.

The new committee of Outback Rodeos Inc which held
their first Coolgardie Rodeo, having a crowd in excess
of 4500 for their rodeo, it was great to see. The huge
support from the committee and sponsors makes for
a promising future for that club.

With the long-term running clubs having maximum
crowd numbers in Boddington and Boyup Brook they
delivered exceptional events, and the addition of large
screens to show replays of the events, shows how far
we are coming as a zone in trying to create
professional events.

The Northern part of the state, running events in
Pannawonica, Onslow and Broome, each growing and
leading the way for other events to join in to the
ABCRA rodeo and campdrafting calendar.

In the future there may assistance in there being a
northern WA zone with new committees coming on
board.

A meeting was held in Broome with interested parties
about coming across to the ABCRA. This was
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successful and we are hoping to continue to build this
area in the coming years.

To the other committees that ran, despite the risk of
uncertainty, and had successful events, from rodeos,
camp drafts and Stockman’s challenges. Thank you.

The WA Junior Rodeo committee continued to run its
events and it has been paying great dividends with
the skills in our junior ranks improving.

This year the committee had a fundraising drive with
rodeo calendars and raised a large amount of money
to help run events, training days and purchase
equipment for their events.

| would like to thank all involved and the sponsors
that came on board that funded all the costs of the
calendars.

| would like to thank the people behind the scenes
that work endlessly our in the WA Zone, not paid, but
for the love of the sport and the drive and
determination to see the sport survive and grow in
WA.

Some have put 20 years into the zone and countless
hours into it, with only a thank you, and at times not
even that.

You know who you are, Thank You.

To the younger members to our Zone and association,
become involved, assist a rodeo committee, or the
zone.

You are the future, and we need you to step up, and
continue this into the future.

Pasd Casey



NORTH WEST ZONE COUNCILLOR REPORT

Ladies and Gentlemen,

The North West Zone hosted 15 events in the 2020/21
points year. Unfortunately, some 25 events were
forced to cancel due to the pandemic or when it
wasn’t the pandemic it was the rainfall that we greatly
needed.

Without a doubt, this has been the best season we
have had in some time! The price of cattle is booming
and with that, | would like to take this opportunity to
remind competitors to take the initiative to look after
the livestock at all events. It is becoming increasingly
difficult for committees to source livestock and
without them, our events cannot run. | encourage all
competitors and committees to strive to maintain the
great animal welfare standards that our association is
known for.

On behalf of our Zone, | would like to thank the head
office staff for their assistance throughout the year.
They are always a pleasure to deal with and their
attention to detail doesn’t go unnoticed! Thanks must
also go to our Zone Executives Peter Dawson and
Shelley Steiger for all of their efforts.

| am looking forward to a busy year of competition in
2022!

Regards,

Peten Kelly

CENTRAL WEST ZONE

The Year of 2021 has been unusual and interesting for
members and Committees with the Covid 19
Pandemic throwing many curve balls for all to
negotiate in both personal and business endeavours.
Members who have been able to attend a covid safe
event n this period have been very fortunate. Not
many events have been run in our Zone, Coonamble
June long weekend was able to go ahead, adverse
weather conditions preceding the event saw a change
to the start but the Committee truck to the task and
pulled off another well run combined Campdraft and
Rodeo.
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Marra and Trangie were also able to run along with
Oberon in November. Congratulations to these
Committees for all their hard work and on the
conduct of their events and to the competitors for
their assistance with Covid safe matters.

Many thanks are extended to the Executive, James
Morse-President, Marina Colwell — Sec/Treasurer.

Pete Garlick and Troy Fitzpatrick- Vice Presidents,
Glen Peterson and David Armitage as Zone Zampdraft
Finals Committee members. The Zone is looking to
hold their inaugural Campdraft Finals in 2022,
seasonal conditions and cattle availability permitting.

| would like to thank all the cattle donors, sponsors
and volunteers who contribute to our sport for their
time and assistance, your efforts are sincerely
appreciated by the Zone. To the Directors, Craig, and
the office staff, | thank you for your assistance and
support with any matters raised. Looking forward to a
great year of competition in 2022.

Amdnda Spirds

FAR NORTH COAST ZONE

Nil received

HUNTER ZONE

Nil received

SW QLD ZONE

Nil received



ProposedShowName

JANUARY

Moruya Rodeo

Walcha Golden Gate Timed Events Rodeo
Wingham Summertime Rodeo

Walcha Golden Gate Campdraft

Walcha Golden Gate Rough Stock Rodeo
Munglinup Bushmen's Association Training Day
Curlewis Campdraft

Cassilis Junior & Novice Rodeo

Cassilis Rodeo
Taralga Australia Day Rodeo and Campdraft

FEBRUARY

Bendemeer Campdraft
Bendemeer Campdraft
Bendemeer Rodeo
Goulburn Rodeo

Maitland Show Rodeo
Gulgong Show Rodeo 2022
Quirindi Rodeo

Bendemeer Campdraft
Bendemeer rodeo
Woodstock Country Muster
Dorrigo Silver Spurs Campdraft
Oberon Rodeo

MARCH

West Wyalong Rodeo

Coonabarabran Show Rodeo

Black Stump Rodeo

Queanbeyan Rodeo

Liverpool Plains Campdraft

Delungra Campdraft

Forbes Rodeo Inc.

Gulgong & District Campdraft

Quirindi Quart Pot Stockman's Challenge

West Wyalong Rodeo

Hills Rodeo 2022

Coonamble Challenge and Campdraft

Wingham Show Rodeo

HORTON VALLEY LADIES HORSEMANSHIP CLINIC
WA Junior Rodeo

APRIL

Cassilis Campdraft
HUNTER CHALLENGE & CAMPDRAFT

ABCRA NQ ZONE (Ingham Clinic)
Gunnedah Show Rodeo

Cassilis Campdraft

Geurie Challenge

Cubbaroo Campdraft

Lightning Ridge Black Opal Bull and Bronc Ride

Cassilis Campdraft
Tdcc charity campdraft

Tumut Rodeo

Affiliate

RODEO ASSOCIATION OF MORUYA INC

WALCHA BUSHMAN'S CARNIVAL & RODEO ASSOCIATION
WINGHAM SHOW SOCIETY INC

INC

WALCHA BUSHMAN'S CARNIVAL & RODEO ASSOCIATION
MUNGLINUP BUSHMEN'S ASSOCIATION

CURLEWIS CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC

CASSILIS BUSHMEN'S CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION

CASSILIS BUSHMEN'S CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED

TARALGA AUSTRALIA DAY RODEO COMMITTEE INC

BENDEMEER RODEO & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC
BENDEMEER RODEO & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC
BENDEMEER RODEO & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC
GOULBURN RODEO CLUB INC

HUNTER RIVER A & H ASSOCIATION LTD - MAITLAND
Gulgong Show Society Inc

QUIRINDI RODEO COMMITTEE INC

BENDEMEER RODEO & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC
BENDEMEER RODEO & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC
WOODSTOCK COUNTRY MUSTER

DORRIGO SILVER SPURS ASSOCIATION INC.

OBERON RODEOQ ASSOCIATION INC

WEST WYALONG HORSE SPORTS & RODEO ASSOC

COONABARABRAN P A | & H ASSOCIATION INC.
BLACK STUMP RODEO COMMITTEE INC
QUEANBEYAN & DISTRICT RODEO ASSOCIATION
Liverpool Plains Campdraft Committee

DELUNGRA CAMPDRAFT

FORBES RODEO INC

GULGONG & DISTRICT CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC
QUIRINDI QUART POT STOCKMAN'S CHALLENGE

WEST WYALONG HORSE SPORTS & RODEO ASSOC
KELMSCOTT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY INC

COONAMBLE CHALLENGE & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION
WINGHAM SHOW SOCIETY INC

UPPER HORTON SPORTS CLUB

WA Junior Rodeo Committee

CASSILIS BUSHMEN'S CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED
HUNTER CHALLENGE & CAMPDRAFT INC

NORTH QLD ZONE

Gunnedah Show Society Inc

CASSILIS BUSHMEN'S CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED

GEURIE & DISTRICT CAMPDRAFT INC
CUBBAROO CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC

LIGHTNING RIDGE PONY CLUB INC

CASSILIS BUSHMEN'S CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED

TAMWORTH & DISTRICT CAMPDRAFT CLUB

TUMUT RODEO CLUB LTD - TUMUT RODEO & TUMUT
CAMPDRAFT

Affiliate
Ident

€294
€522
ca77
€522
€522
€308
C152
C100

C100
€395

ca3
ca3
ca3
C199
C46751
C205
C354
ca3
ca3
619
C163
342

C602

C134
C603
C46689
C47946
C157
Ca94
C300
48239

C602
C47856
€535
ca77
ca23
C76

C100
49889

C11

212
C100
C186
C148

C258

C100
389

C418

Zone
Code

zz mzw

z

cw
w

z v

cw
cw

WA
cw

NW
WA

NQ

cw
NW

NW

ABCRA 2022 DATE APPLICATIONS BY MONTH

Programme Approved Start Approved End

Type

Rodeo
Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft
Rodeo
Training
Campdraft
Rodeo

Rodeo
Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo
Rodeo
Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft
Rodeo

Rodeo

Rodeo
Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo
Campdraft
Other

Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft
Rodeo
Training
Rodeo

Campdraft
Not Specifiec

Training
Rodeo
Campdraft
Other
Campdraft

Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft

Not Specifiec

Date

01/01/2022
08/01/2022
08/01/2022
13/01/2022
15/01/2022
16/01/2022
22/01/2022
28/01/2022

29/01/2022
29/01/2022

12/02/2022
12/02/2022
12/02/2022
12/02/2022
18/02/2022
19/02/2022
19/02/2022
19/02/2022
19/02/2022
19/02/2022
25/02/2022
26/02/2022

05/03/2022

11/03/2022
12/03/2022
12/03/2022
18/03/2022
19/03/2022
19/03/2022
19/03/2022
19/03/2022

19/03/2022
19/03/2022
24/03/2022
25/03/2022
26/03/2022
27/03/2022

01/04/2022
01/04/2022

02/04/2022
02/04/2022
08/04/2022
09/04/2022
15/04/2022

15/04/2022

15/04/2022
15/04/2022

16/04/2022

Date ApprovingZoneSec

01/01/2022 lara1267@bigpond.com
09/01/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
08/01/2022 sledwards03@bigpond.com
16/01/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
15/01/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
16/01/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
23/01/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
28/01/2022 hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

29/01/2022 hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
30/01/2022 laral267@bigpond.com

13/02/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
13/02/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
12/02/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
12/02/2022 lara1267@bigpond.com
18/02/2022 sledwards03@bigpond.com
19/02/2022 cwz.abcra@gmail.com
19/02/2022 hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
20/02/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
19/02/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
19/02/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
27/02/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
26/02/2022 laral267@bigpond.com

05/03/2022 lara1267@bigpond.com

11/03/2022 cwz.abcra@gmail.com

12/03/2022 cwz.abcra@gmail.com

12/03/2022 lara1267@bigpond.com
20/03/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
20/03/2022 markandkatrinaedwards@gmail.com
19/03/2022 cwz.abcra@gmail.com

20/03/2022 cwz.abcra@gmail.com

20/03/2022 hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

19/03/2022 lara1267@bigpond.com
19/03/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
27/03/2022 cwz.abcra@gmail.com
25/03/2022 sledwards03@bigpond.com
27/03/2022 shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
27/03/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com

03/04/2022 hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
03/04/2022 hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

03/04/2022 roslynterry@hotmail.com
02/04/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
10/04/2022 hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
10/04/2022 cwz.abcra@gmail.com
17/04/2022 shellysteigerl@hotmail.com

15/04/2022 shellysteigerl@hotmail.com

17/04/2022 hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
16/04/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com

16/04/2022 lara1267@bigpond.com

Approved By
Zone Sec On

ApplicationStatus

06/07/2021 Application Created
30/09/2021 Application Created

22/02/2021
19/05/2021
30/09/2021
31/08/2021
20/09/2021
02/07/2021

02/07/2021
02/07/2021

21/06/2021
15/07/2021
27/10/2021
19/04/2021
22/06/2021
05/05/2021
28/10/2021
27/10/2021
21/06/2021
12/10/2021
11/11/2021
06/07/2021

30/09/2021

19/05/2021
25/06/2021
02/07/2021
21/06/2021
28/06/2021
19/05/2021
11/10/2021
02/07/2021

06/07/2021
22/06/2021
29/06/2021
04/05/2021
07/10/2021
12/10/2021

06/10/2021
21/10/2021

20/10/2021
02/09/2021
02/08/2021
23/06/2021
10/11/2021

25/05/2021

21/10/2021
19/10/2021

19/04/2021

Dates Declined
Application Created
Application Created
Application Created
Dates Declined
Dates Declined

Application Created
Dates Declined

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Application Created
Application Created
Pending Association Approval
Application Created
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Application Created

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Dates Declined
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Dates Declined

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

ShowGrade

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points
Training/Clinic

Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Percentage Rodeo 60%
Percentage Rodeo 30%
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Percentage Rodeo 40%
Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Dollars Only

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points
Training/Clinic
Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points
Full Points

Training/Clinic
Full Points
Full Points
Dollars Only
Full Points

Percentage Rodeo 60%

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Event
Description

oo oo o

mixed event 20

o o

coocoooooooooo

cooooooo

oo oo

HORSEMANSHI 50

Breakaway /
Barrel Race
Clinic 150

Estimate Of Application
Participants No

921
1197

720

944
1198
1169
1181
1034

1033
1051

1036
1113
1234

842
1005

912
1233
1235
1037
1201
1250

938

1177

940
1075
1073
1028
1082

923
1208
1068

949
1029
1091

878
1206
1212

1204
1210

1231

1123

1131

1063

1244

978

1225
1173

401



Double Barrel Entertainment - Harvey Dicksons
Rodeo
Munglinup Bushmen's Easter Campdraft

Dungog Rodeo
Einasleigh Rodeo
Woolbrook Stampede

Double Barrel Entertainment Boyup Brook Rodeo

ProposedShowName
Blayneyhorsesports campdraft
Nullarbor Muster 2022

Stroud Show Campdraft
Nundle Campdraft

Tumut Charity Rodeo

Stroud Show Futurity & Classic
Stroud Show Junior Rodeo
Marrar Campdraft 2022

Merriwa Autumn Campdraft

Singleton Rodeo

MAY

Mount Garnet Rodeo
Bundarra Lions Club

Big River Campdraft 2022
Ingham Sugar City Rodeo
Killara Charity Campdraft
Newman Rodeo 2022

Warialda P&A Association Inc Warialda Show

Warialda P&A Association Inc Warialda Show
Branxton Rodeo

Nyngan Toyota Show Rodeo

Pindan & Pearls Campdraft

Gloucester Campdraft

WA Junior Rodeo

JUNE

Upper Horton
Rhythm & Ride Junior Rodeo

Ulmurra Show Society Campdraft
Maclean Show Society Campdraft 2022
Ingham Sugar City Rodeo

WA Junior Rodeo

JUuLYy

Baradine Campdraft

St Joseph's P&F Merriwa Junior Campdraft
2022 Mareeba Rodeo

Manning Junior Rodeo - Glowalman
Gloucester Junior Rodeo Glowalman

Wallamba Junior Campdraft Association Inc.
Hart Range Races & Rodeo 2022

Hart Range Races & Rodeo 2022 (Horse Races only)

Dungog Campdraft

AUGUST

Onslow Junior Rodeo
Hart Range Races & Rodeo

DOUBLE BARREL ENTERTAINMENT

MUNGLINUP BUSHMEN'S ASSOCIATION

DUNGOG & DISTRICT BUSHMANS CAMPDRAFT & RODEO
ASSOCIATION INC

EINASLEIGH RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

WOOLBROOK

DOUBLE BARREL ENTERTAINMENT

Affiliate

BLAYNEY SHIRE HORSE SPORTS ASSOCIATION INC.
NULLARBOR MUSTER CLUB INC

STROUD SHOW ASSOCIATION INC

Nundle Campdraft Committee Incorporated
TUMUT RODEO CLUB LTD - TUMUT RODEO & TUMUT
CAMPDRAFT

STROUD SHOW ASSOCIATION INC

STROUD SHOW ASSOCIATION INC

MARRAR CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION

MERRIWA BUSHMEN'S CAMPDRAFT & RODEO
ASSOCIATION INC

NORTHERN AG ASSOC INC - SINGLETON RODEO &
SINGLETON CAMPDRAFT

MOUNT GARNET RODEO ASSOCIATION

BUNDARRA LIONS CLUB

BIG RIVER CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC

INGHAM SUGAR CITY RODEO INC

Killara Charity Campdraft Incorporated

NEWMAN HORSE CLUB INC

WARIALDA PASTORAL & AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
INC

WARIALDA PASTORAL & AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
INC

BRANXTON RODEO COMMITTEE INC

NYNGAN SHOW SOCIETY INC

SALTWATER COUNTRY INC

GLOUCESTER JUNIOR RODEO

WA Junior Rodeo Committee

UPPER HORTON SPORTS CLUB
SALTWATER COUNTRY INC

ULMARRA SHOW & CAMPDRAFT SOCIETY INCORPORATED
MACLEAN SHOW SOCIETY LTD

INGHAM SUGAR CITY RODEO INC

WA Junior Rodeo Committee

BARADINE CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC

ST JOSEPHS MERRIWA P & F

MAREEBA DISTRICT RODEO ASSOCIATION INC
MANNING JUNIOR RODEO ASSOCIATION INC
GLOUCESTER JUNIOR RODEO

WALLAMBA JUNIOR CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC
Harts Range Amateur Race Club

Harts Range Amateur Race Club
DUNGOG & DISTRICT BUSHMANS CAMPDRAFT & RODEO
ASSOCIATION INC

ONSLOW RODEO ASSOCIATION INC
Harts Range Amateur Race Club

C46773
€308

c170
C175
C478

C46773

Affiliate
Ident
C47002
C530
C386
337

C418
C386
C386
C46680

279

C376

297
Cc78
cas
C230
C47991
322

ca51

ca51
C65
339
C508
C197
C76

ca23
C508

ca22
C267
C230
C76

C46666
381
275
273
C197

C667
C46955

C46955

C170

C343
C46955

WA
WA

NQ

WA

Zone
Code
cw
WA
E

H

NQ

FNC
NQ

WA

w
WA

WA

NW
WA

FNC
FNC

NQ
WA

cw

NQ

NT

NT

WA
NT

ABCRA 2022 DATE APPLICATIONS BY MONTH

Rodeo
Campdraft

Rodeo
Rodeo

Campdraft

Rodeo

16/04/2022
16/04/2022

16/04/2022
17/04/2022
17/04/2022

17/04/2022

17/04/2022
17/04/2022

16/04/2022
17/04/2022
17/04/2022

17/04/2022

Programme Approved Start Approved End

Type Date
Campdraft

Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft

Rodeo
Other
Rodeo
Campdraft

Campdraft

Rodeo

Rodeo
Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo
Campdraft
Rodeo

Rodeo

Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo

Campdraft
Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft

Campdraft
Rodeo

Other

Campdraft

Rodeo
Rodeo

22/04/2022
22/04/2022
22/04/2022
23/04/2022

23/04/2022
23/04/2022
23/04/2022
29/04/2022

29/04/2022

30/04/2022

01/05/2022
06/05/2022
06/05/2022
06/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022

13/05/2022

13/05/2022
21/05/2022
22/05/2022
27/05/2022
27/05/2022
29/05/2022

03/06/2022
03/06/2022

04/06/2022
11/06/2022
11/06/2022
26/06/2022

02/07/2022
02/07/2022
09/07/2022
11/07/2022
13/07/2022

16/07/2022
30/07/2022

30/07/2022

30/07/2022

05/08/2022
06/08/2022

Date

24/04/2022
24/04/2022
23/04/2022
24/04/2022

23/04/2022
23/04/2022
23/04/2022
01/05/2022

01/05/2022

30/04/2022

01/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
07/05/2022
08/05/2022
07/05/2022

13/05/2022

14/05/2022
21/05/2022
22/05/2022
28/05/2022
29/05/2022
29/05/2022

05/06/2022
05/06/2022

05/06/2022
12/06/2022
11/06/2022
26/06/2022

03/07/2022
02/07/2022
10/07/2022
12/07/2022
14/07/2022

16/07/2022
31/07/2022

30/07/2022

31/07/2022

05/08/2022
07/08/2022

a.oversby@bigpond.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
roslynterry@hotmail.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com

a.oversby@bigpond.com

ApprovingZoneSec
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

laral267@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com

roslynterry@hotmail.com

markandkatrinaedwards@gmail.com

rowlanpark@gmail.com
roslynterry@hotmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

markandkatrinaedwards@gmail.com

markandkatrinaedwards@gmail.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

rowlanpark@gmail.com
rowlanpark@gmail.com
roslynterry@hotmail.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

cwz.abcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
roslynterry@hotmail.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

a.oversby@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com

a.oversby@bigpond.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

12/04/2021
31/08/2021

22/06/2021
06/03/2021
22/05/2021

15/11/2021

Approved By

Zone Sec On
06/10/2021
29/10/2021
22/06/2021
10/06/2021

23/07/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
07/06/2021

13/10/2021

22/06/2021

27/07/2021
28/06/2021
22/06/2021
15/11/2021
10/06/2021
15/11/2021

06/07/2021

06/07/2021
22/06/2021
01/05/2021
30/07/2021
22/06/2021
12/10/2021

28/06/2021
30/07/2021

25/06/2021
01/07/2021
22/06/2021
29/10/2021

25/05/2021
02/07/2021
10/11/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021

22/06/2021
22/06/2021

27/07/2021

22/06/2021

29/10/2021
19/05/2021

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

ApplicationStatus

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Application Created

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Dates Declined

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Event
ShowGrade Description
Full Points
Percentage Rodeo 50%
Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

No Points Rodeo
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Dollars Only
Percentage Rodeo 40%
Full Points

Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Full Points

Full Points
Dollars Only

Dollars Only

Full Points

Full Points
No Points Rodeo

0

ooo

oo oo

o ocooooo

ocooooo

o o

oo oo

oo ooo

o o

888
1167

934
419
963

1255

Estimate Of Application
Participants No

1199
1236
993
990

976
995
994
1004

1220

1008

946
1079
1031
1260
1006
1259

1100

1101
932
908

1145

1055

1214

1087
1146

1074
1097
1042
1215

977
1064
1246
1059
1058

966
1038

1072

935

1221
939



Onslow Rodeo

Wingen Campdraft

Geurie and District Campdraft
Walgett campdraft

Dorrigo Silver Spurs Campdraft
Gravesend Campdraft

Walgett

Outback Rodeo's - The Coolgardie Rodeo & Ute

Muster

ProposedShowName
Wingham Wintertime Rodeo

Gresford Campdraft
Gresford Junior Rodeo

Gresford Rodeo
WA Junior Rodeo

SEPTEMBER

Robe River Campdraft
Warren Campdraft

Willow Tree Campdraft
Robe River Rodeo

Timor Campdraft

Manilla Bushmans Carnival Association
Stroud Campdraft

Stroud Junior Rodeo

Stroud Rodeo

WA Junior Rodeo

Coolah Valley Campdraft
Copmanhurst Campdraft
Rhythm & Ride Campdraft
Rhythm & Ride Junior Rodeo

Singleton Show

Geurie Rodeo
DDUNGOWAN CAMPDRAFT
Rhythm & Ride

Merriwa Bushmens Campdraft
Curlewis Campdraft Club

OCTOBER

Cobar Rodeo

Battle on the Bidgee Stockmans Challenge
Killara Charity Campdraft

Branxton Rodeo

Watagan Mountains Campdraft Club Annual
Campdraft

Tamworth and district charity campdraft
Morisset Lake Macquarie Show & Rodeo
WA Junior Rodeo

Singleton Campdraft
Gundy Bushman's Carnival

NOVEMBER

Wingham Campdraft Club inc Campdraft
Bungendore Rodeo

Ebor Campdraft

Graymont Attunga Rodeo

Oberon Campdraft

Bulahdelah Show Society Inc.
Bulahdelah Show Society Inc.

WA Junior Rodeo

Comboyne Campdraft

ONSLOW RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

WINGEN CAMPDRAFT

GEURIE & DISTRICT CAMPDRAFT INC
WALGETT CHARITY BUSHMANS CARNIVAL INC
DORRIGO SILVER SPURS ASSOCIATION INC.

GRAVESEND RODEO & CAMPDRAFT COMMITTEE

WALGETT CHARITY BUSHMANS CARNIVAL INC

OUTBACK RODEO'S INC.

Affiliate
WINGHAM SHOW SOCIETY INC

GRESFORD DISTRICT BUSHMANS CARNIVAL ASSOC.

RODEO & CAMPDRAFT

GRESFORD DISTRICT BUSHMANS CARNIVAL ASSOC.

RODEO & CAMPDRAFT

GRESFORD DISTRICT BUSHMANS CARNIVAL ASSOC.

RODEO & CAMPDRAFT
WA Junior Rodeo Committee

ROBE RIVER RODEO INC
WARREN CAMPDRAFT

WILLOW TREE & DISTRICT BUSHMANS SPORTS CARNIVAL

INC - CAMPDRAFT COMMITEE

ROBE RIVER RODEO INC

TIMOR SPORTS CLUB INC

MANILLA BUSHMENS CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
STROUD RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

STROUD RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

STROUD RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

WA Junior Rodeo Committee

COOLAH VALLEY CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC

COPMANHURST CAMPDRAFT CLUB INCORPORATED

SALTWATER COUNTRY INC
SALTWATER COUNTRY INC

NORTHERN AG ASSOC INC - SINGLETON RODEO &

SINGLETON CAMPDRAFT

GEURIE RODEO COMMITTEE INC

DUNGOWAN

SALTWATER COUNTRY INC

MERRIWA BUSHMEN'S CAMPDRAFT & RODEO
ASSOCIATION INC

CURLEWIS CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC

COBAR RODEO COMMITTEE INC
Battle on the Bidgee INC

Killara Charity Campdraft Incorporated
BRANXTON RODEO COMMITTEE INC

WATAGAN MOUNTAINS CAMPDRAFT CLUB
TAMWORTH & DISTRICT CAMPDRAFT CLUB
MORISSET LAKE MACQUARIE AG SHOW
WA Junior Rodeo Committee

NORTHERN AG ASSOC INC - SINGLETON RODEO &

SINGLETON CAMPDRAFT

GUNDY BUSHMANS CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION INC

WINGHAM CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC
BUNGENDORE RODEO COMMITTEE
EBOR RODEO & SPORTS INC
ATTUNGA RODEO ASSOCIATION
OBERON CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC
BULAHDELAH SHOW SOCIETY INC
BULAHDELAH SHOW SOCIETY INC
WA Junior Rodeo Committee
COMBOYNE A & H SHOW ASSOC INC

C343
ca74
C186
Ca46
C163
202
Ca46

C48517

Affiliate
Ident
ca77

C46671

C46671

C46671
C76

C363
Ca6784

ca72
C363
C406
Qn
385
385
385
C76

ce11
C142
C508
C508

C376
C187
ci7
C508

c279
C152

c117
C48761
C47991
C65

C456
389
C615
C76

C376
C210

Cca84
C82
C174
32
C341
c71
c71
C76
C124

WA

cw
NW

NwW
NW

WA

Zone
Code

m

WA

zzouom

m m

WA
MNC

Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft
Campdraft
Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo

Rodeo

06/08/2022
12/08/2022
13/08/2022
19/08/2022
19/08/2022
20/08/2022
20/08/2022

20/08/2022

06/08/2022
14/08/2022
14/08/2022
21/08/2022
21/08/2022
21/08/2022
21/08/2022

20/08/2022

Programme Approved Start Approved End

Type
Rodeo

Campdraft

Rodeo

Rodeo
Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft

Team Sort
Rodeo
Campdraft
Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft
Not Specifiec
Campdraft
Rodeo

Other
Rodeo
Not Specifiec
Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft

Rodeo
Other
Campdraft
Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo

Campdraft
Campdraft

Campdraft
Rodeo
Campdraft
Rodeo
Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft

Date

20/08/2022

26/08/2022

26/08/2022

27/08/2022
28/08/2022

01/09/2022
02/09/2022

03/09/2022
03/09/2022
10/09/2022
10/09/2022
16/09/2022
16/09/2022
17/09/2022
18/09/2022
23/09/2022
23/09/2022
23/09/2022
23/09/2022

23/09/2022
24/09/2022
24/09/2022
24/09/2022

30/09/2022
30/09/2022

01/10/2022
07/10/2022
08/10/2022
08/10/2022

08/10/2022
14/10/2022
15/10/2022
16/10/2022

21/10/2022
29/10/2022

04/11/2022
06/11/2022
11/11/2022
12/11/2022
18/11/2022
18/11/2022
18/11/2022
20/11/2022
26/11/2022

Date

20/08/2022

28/08/2022

26/08/2022

27/08/2022
28/08/2022

02/09/2022
04/09/2022

04/09/2022
03/09/2022
11/09/2022
11/09/2022
17/09/2022
16/09/2022
17/09/2022
18/09/2022
25/09/2022
25/09/2022
24/09/2022
24/09/2022

23/09/2022
24/09/2022
25/09/2022
25/09/2022

02/10/2022
02/10/2022

01/10/2022
09/10/2022
09/10/2022
08/10/2022

09/10/2022
16/10/2022
15/10/2022
16/10/2022

23/10/2022
30/10/2022

06/11/2022
06/11/2022
13/11/2022
12/11/2022
20/11/2022
19/11/2022
18/11/2022
20/11/2022
27/11/2022

ABCRA 2022 DATE APPLICATIONS BY MONTH

a.oversby@bigpond.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com

a.oversby@bigpond.com

ApprovingZoneSec
sledwards03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

a.oversby@bigpond.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
rowlanpark@gmail.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com

cwz.abcra@gmail.com
lara1267@bigpond.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
lara1267 @bigpond.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com
bgporter@activ8.net.au

29/10/2021
02/07/2021
23/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
25/06/2021
22/06/2021

29/10/2021

Approved By
Zone Sec On
22/06/2021

22/06/2021
22/06/2021

22/06/2021
29/10/2021

08/06/2021
23/06/2021

09/04/2021
08/06/2021
02/07/2021
19/05/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
29/10/2021
16/11/2021
22/06/2021
30/07/2021
30/07/2021

22/06/2021
16/11/2021
22/06/2021
30/07/2021

02/07/2021
21/05/2021

16/11/2021
13/11/2021
10/06/2021
22/06/2021

04/07/2021
18/05/2021
22/06/2021
29/10/2021

02/06/2021
02/07/2021

22/06/2021
23/07/2021
21/05/2021
21/05/2021
23/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
29/10/2021
27/05/2021

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

ApplicationStatus
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Event
ShowGrade Description

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Dollars Only

Full Points

Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Full Points

Full Points

Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points

Percentage Rodeo 60%
No Points Rodeo

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Percentage Rodeo 40%
Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

No Points Rodeo
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Full Points

coooooo

0

o o oo oo cooooooooooo o o

oo oo

oo oo

o o

oo ooooooo

1222
1048
1062
1045
1049
1050
1044

1186

Estimate Of Application
Participants No

981

1011

1009

1010
1216

1013
1035

428
1012
1039

947

930

929
1057
1217
1065
1041
1144
1143

951
1262
1047
1142

1098
941

1257
1245
1007

933

1103
937
962

1218

954
1046

1061
1060
950
956
992
987
997
1219
982



Comboyne Campdraft
Gundagai Rodeo

ProposedShowName

DECEMBER

Tyringham Campdraft

Tumut Campdraft

Tyringham Campdraft
Yarrowitch Jackpot Campdraft
Kalgan Stampede

Jindabyne Man from Snowy River Rodeo

Upper Horton
Upper Horton
Mogumber New Years Eve Rodeo

COMBOYNE A & H SHOW ASSOC INC
GUNDAGAI RODEO CLUB INC

Affiliate

TYRINGHAM RODEO + GYMKHANA ASSOCIATION
TUMUT RODEO CLUB LTD - TUMUT RODEO & TUMUT
CAMPDRAFT

TYRINGHAM RODEO + GYMKHANA ASSOCIATION
YARROWITCH

KALGAN STAMPEDE

JINDABYNE & DISTRICT RODEO COMMITTEE

UPPER HORTON SPORTS CLUB

UPPER HORTON SPORTS CLUB

MOGUMBER OUTBACK CLUB INC

C124
C206

Affiliate
Ident

ca21

C418
C421
C480
C630
C238
C423
C423
C489

MNC
S

Zone
Code

©w

WA

NW
NW
WA

Campdraft
Rodeo

ABCRA 2022 DATE APPLICATIONS BY MONTH

26/11/2022
26/11/2022

27/11/2022
26/11/2022

Programme Approved Start Approved End

Type

Campdraft

Team Sort
Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo

Date

02/12/2022

02/12/2022
09/12/2022
17/12/2022
27/12/2022
28/12/2022
29/12/2022
31/12/2022
31/12/2022

Date

04/12/2022

04/12/2022
11/12/2022
18/12/2022
27/12/2022
28/12/2022
01/01/2023
31/12/2022
31/12/2022

bgporter@activ8.net.au
laral267@bigpond.com

ApprovingZoneSec

kayleen.southeron@outlook.com

laral267@bigpond.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com
lara1267@bigpond.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

11/11/2021
06/07/2021

Approved By
Zone Sec On

24/05/2021

19/04/2021
24/06/2021
10/11/2021
15/11/2021
16/07/2021
28/06/2021
28/06/2021
29/10/2021

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

ApplicationStatus

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Full Points
Full Points

Event

ShowGrade Description

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

Percentage Rodeo 60%
Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Full Points

1251
957

Estimate Of Application

Participants No

oo oooooo

973

400
1070
1247
1242

968
1088
1089

999



ProposedShowName

BORDER ZONE

Delungra Campdraft
Bundarra Lions Club
Warialda P&A Association Inc Warialda Show
Warialda P&A Association Inc Warialda Show

CENTRAL WEST ZONE
Gulgong Show Rodeo 2022
Coonabarabran Show Rodeo

Black Stump Rodeo

Forbes Rodeo Inc.

Gulgong & District Campdraft
Coonamble Challenge and Campdraft
Geurie Challenge
Blayneyhorsesports campdraft
Marrar Campdraft 2022

Nyngan Toyota Show Rodeo
Baradine Campdraft

Geurie and District Campdraft
Warren Campdraft

Coolah Valley Campdraft

Geurie Rodeo

Cobar Rodeo

Oberon Campdraft

NORTH WEST ZONE

HORTON VALLEY LADIES HORSEMANSHIP CLINIC

Cubbaroo Campdraft

Lightning Ridge Black Opal Bull and Bronc Ride
Upper Horton

Walgett campdraft

Gravesend Campdraft

Walgett

Upper Horton

Upper Horton

FAR NORTH COAST ZONE
Big River Campdraft 2022

Ulmurra Show Society Campdraft
Maclean Show Society Campdraft 2022
Copmanhurst Campdraft

MID NORTH COAST ZONE

Comboyne Campdraft
Comboyne Campdraft

NORTH QLD ZONE

ABCRA NQ ZONE (Ingham Clinic)
Einasleigh Rodeo

Mount Garnet Rodeo

Ingham Sugar City Rodeo
Ingham Sugar City Rodeo

2022 Mareeba Rodeo

Affiliate

DELUNGRA CAMPDRAFT
BUNDARRA LIONS CLUB
WARIALDA PASTORAL & AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
WARIALDA PASTORAL & AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION

Gulgong Show Society Inc

COONABARABRAN P A | & H ASSOCIATION INC.
BLACK STUMP RODEO COMMITTEE INC

FORBES RODEO INC

GULGONG & DISTRICT CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC

COONAMBLE CHALLENGE & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION

GEURIE & DISTRICT CAMPDRAFT INC
BLAYNEY SHIRE HORSE SPORTS ASSOCIATION INC.
MARRAR CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION
NYNGAN SHOW SOCIETY INC

BARADINE CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC
GEURIE & DISTRICT CAMPDRAFT INC
WARREN CAMPDRAFT

COOLAH VALLEY CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC
GEURIE RODEO COMMITTEE INC

COBAR RODEO COMMITTEE INC

OBERON CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC

UPPER HORTON SPORTS CLUB
CUBBAROO CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC

LIGHTNING RIDGE PONY CLUB INC

UPPER HORTON SPORTS CLUB

WALGETT CHARITY BUSHMANS CARNIVAL INC
GRAVESEND RODEO & CAMPDRAFT COMMITTEE
WALGETT CHARITY BUSHMANS CARNIVAL INC
UPPER HORTON SPORTS CLUB

UPPER HORTON SPORTS CLUB

BIG RIVER CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC

ULMARRA SHOW & CAMPDRAFT SOCIETY
MACLEAN SHOW SOCIETY LTD

COPMANHURST CAMPDRAFT CLUB INCORPORATED

COMBOYNE A & H SHOW ASSOC INC
COMBOYNE A & H SHOW ASSOC INC

NORTH QLD ZONE

EINASLEIGH RODEO ASSOCIATION INC
MOUNT GARNET RODEO ASSOCIATION
INGHAM SUGAR CITY RODEO INC

INGHAM SUGAR CITY RODEO INC

MAREEBA DISTRICT RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

Affiliate
Ident

C157
Cc78

C451
C451

C205
C134
C603
C494
C300
C535
C186
C47002
C46680
€339
C46666
C186
C46784
C611
C187
Cc117
C341

C423
C148

C258
C423
C446
C202
C446
C423
C423

C45

C422
C267
C142

C124
C124

c11

C175
€297
C230
C230
C275

Zone
Code

cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw
cw

NW
NW

NW
NW
NW
NW
NW
NW
NW

FNC
FNC
FNC
FNC

MNC
MNC

NQ
NQ
NQ
NQ
NQ
NQ

2022 ABCRA DATE APPLICATIONS BY ZONE

Programme Approved Start Approved End

ApprovingZoneSec

Type Date Date

Campdraft 19/03/2022  20/03/2022
Campdraft 06/05/2022  08/05/2022
Rodeo 13/05/2022  13/05/2022
Campdraft 13/05/2022  14/05/2022
Rodeo 19/02/2022  19/02/2022
Rodeo 11/03/2022  11/03/2022
Rodeo 12/03/2022  12/03/2022
Rodeo 19/03/2022  19/03/2022
Campdraft 19/03/2022  20/03/2022
Campdraft 24/03/2022  27/03/2022
Other 09/04/2022  10/04/2022
Campdraft 22/04/2022  24/04/2022
Campdraft 29/04/2022  01/05/2022
Rodeo 22/05/2022  22/05/2022
Campdraft 02/07/2022  03/07/2022
Campdraft 13/08/2022  14/08/2022
Campdraft 02/09/2022  04/09/2022
Campdraft 23/09/2022  25/09/2022
Rodeo 24/09/2022  24/09/2022
Rodeo 01/10/2022  01/10/2022
Campdraft 18/11/2022  20/11/2022
Training 26/03/2022  27/03/2022
Campdraft 15/04/2022  17/04/2022
Rodeo 15/04/2022  15/04/2022
Campdraft 03/06/2022  05/06/2022
Campdraft 19/08/2022  21/08/2022
Campdraft 20/08/2022  21/08/2022
Rodeo 20/08/2022  21/08/2022
Campdraft 29/12/2022  01/01/2023
Rodeo 31/12/2022  31/12/2022
Campdraft 06/05/2022  08/05/2022
Campdraft 04/06/2022  05/06/2022
Campdraft 11/06/2022  12/06/2022
Not Specifiec ~ 23/09/2022  25/09/2022
Campdraft 26/11/2022  27/11/2022
Campdraft 26/11/2022  27/11/2022
Training 02/04/2022  03/04/2022
Rodeo 17/04/2022  17/04/2022
Rodeo 01/05/2022  01/05/2022
Rodeo 06/05/2022  07/05/2022
Rodeo 11/06/2022  11/06/2022
Rodeo 09/07/2022  10/07/2022

markandkatrinaedwards@gmail.com
markandkatrinaedwards@gmail.com
markandkatrinaedwards@gmail.com
markandkatrinaedwards@gmail.com

cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com
cwz.abcra@gmail.com

shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com

shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com
shellysteigerl@hotmail.com

rowlanpark@gmail.com
rowlanpark@gmail.com
rowlanpark@gmail.com
rowlanpark@gmail.com

bgporter@activ8.net.au
bgporter@activ8.net.au

roslynterry@hotmail.com
roslynterry@hotmail.com
roslynterry@hotmail.com
roslynterry@hotmail.com
roslynterry@hotmail.com
roslynterry@hotmail.com

Approved By
Zone Sec On

28/06/2021
28/06/2021
06/07/2021
06/07/2021

05/05/2021
19/05/2021
25/06/2021
19/05/2021
11/10/2021
29/06/2021
23/06/2021
06/10/2021
07/06/2021
01/05/2021
25/05/2021
23/06/2021
23/06/2021
16/11/2021
16/11/2021
16/11/2021
23/06/2021

07/10/2021
10/11/2021

25/05/2021
28/06/2021
22/06/2021
25/06/2021
22/06/2021
28/06/2021
28/06/2021

22/06/2021
25/06/2021
01/07/2021
22/06/2021

27/05/2021
11/11/2021

20/10/2021
06/03/2021
27/07/2021
15/11/2021
22/06/2021
10/11/2021

ApplicationStatus

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Application Created

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Application Created

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Event Estimate Of Application
ShowGrade Description Participants No
Full Points 0 1082
Full Points 0 1079
Full Points 0 1100
Full Points 0 1101
Percentage Rodeo 30% 0 912
Percentage Rodeo 40% 0 940
Full Points 0 1075
Full Points 0 923
Full Points 0 1208
Full Points 0 1091
Dollars Only 0 1063
Full Points 0 1199
Full Points 0 1004
Percentage Rodeo 40% 0 908
Full Points 0 977
Full Points 0 1062
Full Points 0 1035
Full Points 0 1065
Full Points 0 1262
Percentage Rodeo 60% 0 1257
Full Points 0 992
Training/Clinic HORSEMANSHI 50 1206
Full Points 0 1244
Percentage Rodeo 60% 0 978
Full Points 0 1087
Full Points 0 1045
Full Points 0 1050
Full Points 0 1044
Full Points 0 1088
Junior/Novice Rodeo 0 1089
Full Points 0 1031
Full Points 0 1074
Full Points 0 1097
Full Points 0 1041
Full Points 0 982
Full Points 0 1251

Breakaway /

Barrel Race
Training/Clinic Clinic 150 1231
Full Points 0 419
Full Points 0 946
Full Points 0 1260
Full Points 0 1042
Full Points 0 1246



ProposedShowName

NT ZONE

Hart Range Races & Rodeo 2022

Hart Range Races & Rodeo 2022 (Horse Races only)

Hart Range Races & Rodeo

HUNTER ZONE

Cassilis Junior & Novice Rodeo

Cassilis Rodeo
Quirindi Rodeo
Quirindi Quart Pot Stockman's Challenge

Cassilis Campdraft
HUNTER CHALLENGE & CAMPDRAFT

Cassilis Campdraft

Cassilis Campdraft
Nundle Campdraft

Merriwa Autumn Campdraft

Killara Charity Campdraft

St Joseph's P&F Merriwa Junior Campdraft
Wingen Campdraft

Willow Tree Campdraft
Timor Campdraft

Merriwa Bushmens Campdraft
Killara Charity Campdraft
Gundy Bushman's Carnival

NORTHERN ZONE

Walcha Golden Gate Timed Events Rodeo
Walcha Golden Gate Campdraft

Walcha Golden Gate Rough Stock Rodeo
Curlewis Campdraft

Bendemeer Campdraft
Bendemeer Campdraft
Bendemeer Rodeo

Bendemeer Campdraft

Bendemeer rodeo

Dorrigo Silver Spurs Campdraft
Liverpool Plains Campdraft

Gunnedah Show Rodeo

Tdcc charity campdraft

Woolbrook Stampede

Dorrigo Silver Spurs Campdraft
Manilla Bushmans Carnival Association
DDUNGOWAN CAMPDRAFT

Curlewis Campdraft Club

Tamworth and district charity campdraft

Affiliate

Harts Range Amateur Race Club

Harts Range Amateur Race Club
Harts Range Amateur Race Club

CASSILIS BUSHMEN'S CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED

CASSILIS BUSHMEN'S CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED

QUIRINDI RODEO COMMITTEE INC

QUIRINDI QUART POT STOCKMAN'S CHALLENGE
CASSILIS BUSHMEN'S CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED

HUNTER CHALLENGE & CAMPDRAFT INC
CASSILIS BUSHMEN'S CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED

CASSILIS BUSHMEN'S CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED

Nundle Campdraft Committee Incorporated
MERRIWA BUSHMEN'S CAMPDRAFT & RODEO
ASSOCIATION INC

Killara Charity Campdraft Incorporated

ST JOSEPHS MERRIWA P & F

WINGEN CAMPDRAFT

WILLOW TREE & DISTRICT BUSHMANS SPORTS CARNIVAL

INC - CAMPDRAFT COMMITEE

TIMOR SPORTS CLUB INC

MERRIWA BUSHMEN'S CAMPDRAFT & RODEO
ASSOCIATION INC

Killara Charity Campdraft Incorporated

GUNDY BUSHMANS CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION INC

WALCHA BUSHMAN'S CARNIVAL & RODEO ASSOCIATION

INC

WALCHA BUSHMAN'S CARNIVAL & RODEO ASSOCIATION

INC

WALCHA BUSHMAN'S CARNIVAL & RODEO ASSOCIATION

INC
CURLEWIS CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC

BENDEMEER RODEO & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC

BENDEMEER RODEO & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC

BENDEMEER RODEO & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC

BENDEMEER RODEO & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC

BENDEMEER RODEO & CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC

DORRIGO SILVER SPURS ASSOCIATION INC.
Liverpool Plains Campdraft Committee
Gunnedah Show Society Inc

TAMWORTH & DISTRICT CAMPDRAFT CLUB
WOOLBROOK

DORRIGO SILVER SPURS ASSOCIATION INC.
MANILLA BUSHMENS CARNIVAL ASSOCIATION
DUNGOWAN

CURLEWIS CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC
TAMWORTH & DISTRICT CAMPDRAFT CLUB

Affiliate
Ident

C46955

C46955
C46955

C100

C100
€354
C48239

C100
C49889

C100

C100
C337

C279
C47991
C381
C474

C472
C406

C279
C47991
Cc210

C522

C522

C522
C152

C43

Ca3

Ca3

Ca3

Ca3
C163
C47946
C212
C389
C478
C163
C271
C171
C152
389

Zone
Code

NT

NT
NT

22 38 & a3

zzzzzzzzzzz

2022 ABCRA DATE APPLICATIONS BY ZONE

Programme Approved Start Approved End

Type Date Date

Rodeo 30/07/2022 31/07/2022
Other 30/07/2022 30/07/2022
Rodeo 06/08/2022 07/08/2022
Rodeo 28/01/2022 28/01/2022
Rodeo 29/01/2022 29/01/2022
Rodeo 19/02/2022 19/02/2022
Other 19/03/2022 20/03/2022
Campdraft 01/04/2022 03/04/2022
Not Specifiec 01/04/2022 03/04/2022
Campdraft 08/04/2022 10/04/2022
Campdraft 15/04/2022 17/04/2022
Campdraft 23/04/2022  24/04/2022
Campdraft 29/04/2022  01/05/2022
Campdraft 07/05/2022 08/05/2022
Campdraft 02/07/2022  02/07/2022
Campdraft 12/08/2022 14/08/2022
Team Sort 03/09/2022 04/09/2022
Campdraft 10/09/2022  11/09/2022
Campdraft 30/09/2022  02/10/2022
Campdraft 08/10/2022 09/10/2022
Campdraft 29/10/2022 30/10/2022
Rodeo 08/01/2022 09/01/2022
Campdraft 13/01/2022 16/01/2022
Rodeo 15/01/2022 15/01/2022
Campdraft 22/01/2022 23/01/2022
Campdraft 12/02/2022 13/02/2022
Campdraft 12/02/2022 13/02/2022
Rodeo 12/02/2022 12/02/2022
Campdraft 19/02/2022 20/02/2022
Rodeo 19/02/2022 19/02/2022
Campdraft 25/02/2022 27/02/2022
Campdraft 18/03/2022 20/03/2022
Rodeo 02/04/2022 02/04/2022
Campdraft 15/04/2022 16/04/2022
Campdraft 17/04/2022 17/04/2022
Campdraft 19/08/2022 21/08/2022
Campdraft 10/09/2022 11/09/2022
Not Specifiec 24/09/2022 25/09/2022
Campdraft 30/09/2022 02/10/2022
Campdraft 14/10/2022 16/10/2022

ApprovingZoneSec

a.oversby@bigpond.com

a.oversby@bigpond.com
a.oversby@bigpond.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com
hunterzoneabcra@gmail.com

kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com

kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com

kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com

kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
kayleen.southeron@outlook.com

Approved By
Zone Sec On  ApplicationStatus

22/06/2021 Pending Association Approval

27/07/2021 Pending Association Approval
19/05/2021 Dates Declined

02/07/2021 Dates Declined

02/07/2021 Application Created
28/10/2021 Pending Association Approval
02/07/2021 Pending Association Approval

06/10/2021 Dates Declined
21/10/2021 Pending Association Approval

02/08/2021 Dates Declined

21/10/2021 Pending Association Approval
10/06/2021 Pending Association Approval

13/10/2021 Pending Association Approval
10/06/2021 Pending Association Approval
02/07/2021 Pending Association Approval
02/07/2021 Pending Association Approval

09/04/2021 Pending Association Approval
02/07/2021 Pending Association Approval

02/07/2021 Pending Association Approval
10/06/2021 Pending Association Approval
02/07/2021 Pending Association Approval

30/09/2021 Application Created
19/05/2021 Application Created

30/09/2021 Application Created
20/09/2021 Dates Declined

21/06/2021 Pending Association Approval
15/07/2021 Pending Association Approval
27/10/2021 Pending Association Approval
27/10/2021 Application Created

21/06/2021 Pending Association Approval
11/11/2021 Pending Association Approval
21/06/2021 Pending Association Approval
02/09/2021 Pending Association Approval
19/10/2021 Pending Association Approval
22/05/2021 Pending Association Approval
22/06/2021 Pending Association Approval
19/05/2021 Pending Association Approval
22/06/2021 Pending Association Approval
21/05/2021 Pending Association Approval
18/05/2021 Pending Association Approval

Event
ShowGrade

Dollars Only

Dollars Only
No Points Rodeo

Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points
Full Points
Dollars Only

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Description

o o oo o o

o o

Oo0oo0oo0oo0oo0ooooo

Estimate Of Application
Participants No

1038

1072
939

1034

1033
1233
1068

1204
1210

1131

1225
990

1220
1006
1064
1048

428
1039

1098
1007
1046

1197

944

1198
1181

1036

1113

1234

1235

1037
1250
1028
1123
1173
963
1049
947
1047
941
937



Ebor Campdraft

Graymont Attunga Rodeo
Tyringham Campdraft
Tyringham Campdraft
Yarrowitch Jackpot Campdraft

ProposedShowName

SOUTHERN ZONE

Moruya Rodeo

Taralga Australia Day Rodeo and Campdraft
Goulburn Rodeo

Oberon Rodeo

West Wyalong Rodeo

Queanbeyan Rodeo

West Wyalong Rodeo

Tumut Rodeo

Tumut Charity Rodeo

Battle on the Bidgee Stockmans Challenge
Bungendore Rodeo

Gundagai Rodeo

Tumut Campdraft
Jindabyne Man from Snowy River Rodeo

WA ZONE

Munglinup Bushmen's Association Training Day
Woodstock Country Muster

Hills Rodeo 2022

WA Junior Rodeo

Double Barrel Entertainment - Harvey Dicksons
Rodeo

Munglinup Bushmen's Easter Campdraft

Double Barrel Entertainment Boyup Brook Rodeo
Nullarbor Muster 2022

Newman Rodeo 2022

Pindan & Pearls Campdraft

WA Junior Rodeo

Rhythm & Ride Junior Rodeo

WA Junior Rodeo

Onslow Junior Rodeo

Onslow Rodeo

Outback Rodeo's - The Coolgardie Rodeo & Ute
Muster

WA Junior Rodeo

Robe River Campdraft

Robe River Rodeo

WA Junior Rodeo

Rhythm & Ride Campdraft
Rhythm & Ride Junior Rodeo
Rhythm & Ride

WA Junior Rodeo

WA Junior Rodeo

Kalgan Stampede

Mogumber New Years Eve Rodeo

EBOR RODEO & SPORTS INC

ATTUNGA RODEO ASSOCIATION

TYRINGHAM RODEO + GYMKHANA ASSOCIATION
TYRINGHAM RODEO + GYMKHANA ASSOCIATION
YARROWITCH

Affiliate

RODEO ASSOCIATION OF MORUYA INC

TARALGA AUSTRALIA DAY RODEO COMMITTEE INC
GOULBURN RODEO CLUB INC

OBERON RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

WEST WYALONG HORSE SPORTS & RODEO ASSOC
QUEANBEYAN & DISTRICT RODEO ASSOCIATION
WEST WYALONG HORSE SPORTS & RODEO ASSOC

TUMUT RODEO CLUB LTD - TUMUT RODEO & TUMUT

CAMPDRAFT

TUMUT RODEO CLUB LTD - TUMUT RODEO & TUMUT

CAMPDRAFT

Battle on the Bidgee INC
BUNGENDORE RODEO COMMITTEE
GUNDAGAI RODEO CLUB INC

TUMUT RODEO CLUB LTD - TUMUT RODEO & TUMUT

CAMPDRAFT
JINDABYNE & DISTRICT RODEO COMMITTEE

MUNGLINUP BUSHMEN'S ASSOCIATION
WOODSTOCK COUNTRY MUSTER
KELMSCOTT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY INC
WA Junior Rodeo Committee

DOUBLE BARREL ENTERTAINMENT
MUNGLINUP BUSHMEN'S ASSOCIATION

DOUBLE BARREL ENTERTAINMENT
NULLARBOR MUSTER CLUB INC
NEWMAN HORSE CLUB INC
SALTWATER COUNTRY INC

WA Junior Rodeo Committee
SALTWATER COUNTRY INC

WA Junior Rodeo Committee
ONSLOW RODEO ASSOCIATION INC
ONSLOW RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

OUTBACK RODEO'S INC.

WA Junior Rodeo Committee
ROBE RIVER RODEO INC
ROBE RIVER RODEO INC

WA Junior Rodeo Committee
SALTWATER COUNTRY INC
SALTWATER COUNTRY INC
SALTWATER COUNTRY INC
WA Junior Rodeo Committee
WA Junior Rodeo Committee
KALGAN STAMPEDE
MOGUMBER OUTBACK CLUB INC

C174
€32

C421
C421
C480

Affiliate
Ident

C294
€395
C199
€342
€602
C46689
€602

C418

C418
C48761
82
C206

C418
C238

C308
C619
C47856
C76

C46773
€308

C46773
C530
€322
C508
C76
C508
C76
C343
€343

C48517
C76
€363
C363
C76
C508
€508
C508
C76
C76
C630
C489

zzzzz

Zone
Code

VLo vonon

v v onn

S

WA
WA
WA
WA

WA
WA

WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA

WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA

2022 ABCRA DATE APPLICATIONS BY ZONE

Campdraft 11/11/2022
Rodeo 12/11/2022
Campdraft 02/12/2022
Campdraft 09/12/2022
Campdraft 17/12/2022

Programme Approved Start

Type Date

Rodeo 01/01/2022
Rodeo 29/01/2022
Rodeo 12/02/2022
Rodeo 26/02/2022
Rodeo 05/03/2022
Rodeo 12/03/2022
Rodeo 19/03/2022
Not Specifiec 16/04/2022
Rodeo 23/04/2022
Other 07/10/2022
Rodeo 06/11/2022
Rodeo 26/11/2022
Team Sort 02/12/2022
Rodeo 28/12/2022
Training 16/01/2022
Rodeo 19/02/2022
Rodeo 19/03/2022
Rodeo 27/03/2022
Rodeo 16/04/2022
Campdraft 16/04/2022
Rodeo 17/04/2022
Rodeo 22/04/2022
Rodeo 07/05/2022
Campdraft 27/05/2022
Rodeo 29/05/2022
Rodeo 03/06/2022
Rodeo 26/06/2022
Rodeo 05/08/2022
Rodeo 06/08/2022
Rodeo 20/08/2022
Rodeo 28/08/2022
Campdraft 01/09/2022
Rodeo 03/09/2022
Rodeo 18/09/2022
Campdraft 23/09/2022
Rodeo 23/09/2022
Rodeo 24/09/2022
Rodeo 16/10/2022
Rodeo 20/11/2022
Rodeo 27/12/2022
Rodeo 31/12/2022

13/11/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
12/11/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
04/12/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
11/12/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com
18/12/2022 kayleen.southeron@outlook.com

Approved End

Date ApprovingZoneSec

01/01/2022 laral267@bigpond.com
30/01/2022 laral267@bigpond.com
12/02/2022 laral267 @bigpond.com
26/02/2022 laral267@bigpond.com
05/03/2022 laral267@bigpond.com
12/03/2022 laral267@bigpond.com
19/03/2022 laral267 @bigpond.com

16/04/2022 laral267 @bigpond.com

23/04/2022 laral267@bigpond.com
09/10/2022 laral267@bigpond.com
06/11/2022 laral267@bigpond.com
26/11/2022 laral267@bigpond.com

04/12/2022 laral267@bigpond.com
28/12/2022 laral267@bigpond.com

16/01/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
19/02/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
19/03/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
27/03/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com

17/04/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
17/04/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com

17/04/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
24/04/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
07/05/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
28/05/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
29/05/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
05/06/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
26/06/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
05/08/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
06/08/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com

20/08/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
28/08/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
02/09/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
03/09/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
18/09/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
24/09/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
24/09/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
25/09/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
16/10/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
20/11/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
27/12/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com
31/12/2022 a.oversby@bigpond.com

21/05/2021
21/05/2021
24/05/2021
24/06/2021
10/11/2021

Approved By
Zone Sec On

06/07/2021
02/07/2021
19/04/2021
06/07/2021
30/09/2021
02/07/2021
06/07/2021

19/04/2021

23/07/2021
13/11/2021
23/07/2021
06/07/2021

19/04/2021
16/07/2021

31/08/2021
12/10/2021
22/06/2021
12/10/2021

12/04/2021
31/08/2021

15/11/2021
29/10/2021
15/11/2021
30/07/2021
12/10/2021
30/07/2021
29/10/2021
29/10/2021
29/10/2021

29/10/2021
29/10/2021
08/06/2021
08/06/2021
29/10/2021
30/07/2021
30/07/2021
30/07/2021
29/10/2021
29/10/2021
15/11/2021
29/10/2021

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

ApplicationStatus

Application Created

Dates Declined

Pending Association Approval
Application Created

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Application Created

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Event

ShowGrade Description

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Full Points
No Points Rodeo
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Percentage Rodeo 60%

mixed event
Training/Clinic training day
Full Points
Full Points

Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Percentage Rodeo 50%
Full Points

Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Full Points

Full Points

Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Full Points
Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Full Points
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Full Points
Full Points

950
956
973
1070
1247

o oo oo

Estimate Of Application
Participants No

921
1051
842
938
1177
1073
949

©Ooooooo

(=}

401

976
1245
1060

957

o o oo

400
968

o o

20 1169

0 1201
1029
0 1212

(=}

888
1167

o o

1255
1236
1259
1145
1214
1146
1215
1221
1222

Oo0oooooooo

1186
1216
1013
1012
1217
1144
1143
1142
1218
1219
1242

999

Oo0o0OO0OO0OO0O0OO0OoOOoOoOOo



ProposedShowName

EASTERN ZONE
Branxton Rodeo

Branxton Rodeo

Bulahdelah Show Society Inc.
Bulahdelah Show Society Inc.

Dungog Campdraft

Dungog Rodeo
Gloucester Campdraft
Gloucester Junior Rodeo Glowalman

Gresford Campdraft
Gresford Junior Rodeo
Gresford Rodeo

Maitland Show Rodeo
Manning Junior Rodeo - Glowalman
Morisset Lake Macquarie Show & Rodeo

Singleton Campdraft
Singleton Rodeo

Singleton Show

Stroud Campdraft

Stroud Junior Rodeo

Stroud Rodeo

Stroud Show Campdraft
Stroud Show Futurity & Classic
Stroud Show Junior Rodeo

Wallamba Junior Campdraft Association Inc.
Watagan Mountains Campdraft Club Annual

Campdraft

Wingham Campdraft Club inc Campdraft
Wingham Show Rodeo

Wingham Summertime Rodeo

Wingham Wintertime Rodeo

Affiliate

BRANXTON RODEO COMMITTEE INC
BRANXTON RODEO COMMITTEE INC
BULAHDELAH SHOW SOCIETY INC
BULAHDELAH SHOW SOCIETY INC

DUNGOG & DISTRICT BUSHMANS CAMPDRAFT & RODEO

ASSOCIATION INC

DUNGOG & DISTRICT BUSHMANS CAMPDRAFT & RODEO

ASSOCIATION INC

GLOUCESTER JUNIOR RODEO

GLOUCESTER JUNIOR RODEO

GRESFORD DISTRICT BUSHMANS CARNIVAL ASSOC.
RODEO & CAMPDRAFT

GRESFORD DISTRICT BUSHMANS CARNIVAL ASSOC.
RODEO & CAMPDRAFT

GRESFORD DISTRICT BUSHMANS CARNIVAL ASSOC.
RODEO & CAMPDRAFT

HUNTER RIVER A & H ASSOCIATION LTD - MAITLAND
SHOW RODEO

MANNING JUNIOR RODEO ASSOCIATION INC
MORISSET LAKE MACQUARIE AG SHOW
NORTHERN AG ASSOC INC - SINGLETON RODEO &
SINGLETON CAMPDRAFT

NORTHERN AG ASSOC INC - SINGLETON RODEO &
SINGLETON CAMPDRAFT

NORTHERN AG ASSOC INC - SINGLETON RODEO &
SINGLETON CAMPDRAFT

STROUD RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

STROUD RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

STROUD RODEO ASSOCIATION INC

STROUD SHOW ASSOCIATION INC

STROUD SHOW ASSOCIATION INC

STROUD SHOW ASSOCIATION INC

WALLAMBA JUNIOR CAMPDRAFT ASSOCIATION INC

WATAGAN MOUNTAINS CAMPDRAFT CLUB
WINGHAM CAMPDRAFT CLUB INC
WINGHAM SHOW SOCIETY INC

WINGHAM SHOW SOCIETY INC

WINGHAM SHOW SOCIETY INC

Affiliate
Ident

C65
C65
Cc71
Cc71

C170

C170
C197
C197

C46671

C46671

C46671

C46751
C273
C615

C376

C376

C376
C385
C385
C385
C386
C386
C386

C667

C456
C484
Cca77
C477
Cca77

Zone
Code

mmmm

E
E

mmmmmmm

mmmmm

2022 ABCRA DATE APPLICATIONS BY ZONE

Programme Approved Start Approved End

Type

Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft
Rodeo

Campdraft

Rodeo
Campdraft
Campdraft

Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo

Rodeo
Campdraft
Rodeo

Campdraft
Rodeo

Other
Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo
Campdraft
Other
Rodeo

Campdraft

Campdraft
Campdraft
Rodeo
Rodeo
Rodeo

Date

21/05/2022
08/10/2022
18/11/2022
18/11/2022

30/07/2022

16/04/2022
27/05/2022
13/07/2022

26/08/2022
26/08/2022
27/08/2022

18/02/2022
11/07/2022
15/10/2022

21/10/2022
30/04/2022

23/09/2022
16/09/2022
16/09/2022
17/09/2022
22/04/2022
23/04/2022
23/04/2022

16/07/2022

08/10/2022
04/11/2022
25/03/2022
08/01/2022
20/08/2022

Date

21/05/2022
08/10/2022
19/11/2022
18/11/2022

31/07/2022

16/04/2022
29/05/2022
14/07/2022

28/08/2022
26/08/2022
27/08/2022

18/02/2022
12/07/2022
15/10/2022

23/10/2022
30/04/2022

23/09/2022
17/09/2022
16/09/2022
17/09/2022
23/04/2022
23/04/2022
23/04/2022

16/07/2022

09/10/2022
06/11/2022
25/03/2022
08/01/2022
20/08/2022

ApprovingZoneSec

sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwardsO03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwardsO03@bigpond.com

sledwardsO03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwardsO03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com

sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com
sledwards03@bigpond.com

Approved By
Zone Sec On

22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021

22/06/2021

22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021

22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021

22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021

02/06/2021
22/06/2021

22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021

22/06/2021

04/07/2021
22/06/2021
04/05/2021
22/02/2021
22/06/2021

ApplicationStatus

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Application Created
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval

Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Pending Association Approval
Dates Declined

Pending Association Approval

ShowGrade

Dollars Only

Full Points

Full Points

No Points Rodeo

Full Points

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Percentage Rodeo 60%
Junior/Novice Rodeo
Percentage Rodeo 40%

Full Points
Full Points

Full Points

Dollars Only

Full Points

Full Points

Full Points

No Points Rodeo
Junior/Novice Rodeo

Full Points

Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points
Full Points

Event
Description

Estimate Of Application

Participants No

oo oo

o ©ooooooo

o oooo

932
933
987
997

935

934
1055
1058

1011

1009

1010

1005
1059
962

954

1008

951
930
929
1057
993
995
994

966

1103
1061
878
720
981



